
WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING 

 

November 13, 2024 
 

Cougar Room 
(Access Through the Library Entrance) 

29 Cougar Court 
Taft, California 93268 

 
5:00 p.m. 

(General Open Session begins at 6:00 p.m.)  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A. Accessibility.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the meeting 
room or to otherwise participate in this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711.  
Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Governing Board to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to the meeting. 
 
B. Obtaining Public Records.  A copy of the Board packet, including documents relating to any open session item are available 
to members of the public on the District website and also at the District Office.  Any writings or documents that are public records 
and are provided to a majority of the Governing Board regarding an open session on this agenda will be made available for public 
inspection in the District Office located at 29 Cougar Ct., Taft, California, during normal business hours.  These documents will be 
made available to the public at the same time that they are made available to a majority of the Board. 
 
C. Language Assistance.  The District welcomes Spanish and other language speakers to Board meetings.  Anyone planning to 
attend and needing an interpreter should call Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711 forty-eight (48) hours in advance of the meeting so 
that arrangements can be made for an interpreter.  El Distrito da la bienvenida a las personas de hable hispana a las juntas de la 
Mesa Directiva.  Si planea asistir y necesita interpretacion llame al (661) 763-7711 (48) horas antes de la junta, para poder hacer 
arreglos de interpretacion. 
 
D. Addressing the District Board.  The Board encourages public participation and involvement.  Community members will 
therefore have several opportunities to address the Board.  However, please respect the Board’s time and the need for efficient 
board meetings.  The Board also requests that comments be respectful and professional. 
 
 1. Agenda Items.  If you wish to address the Board on an agenda item, please do so when that item is called.  Oral 

presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes.  Time limitations are at the discretion of the Board 
President. 

 2. Non-Agenda Items.  Individuals have an opportunity to address the Board during the period set aside for Public 
Comment on Items of General Interest on topics within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board not listed on the 
agenda.  Oral presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes, with a total of thirty (30) minutes 
designated for this portion of the agenda. 

 
E. Questions for the Board.  Individuals with questions on District issues may submit them in writing.  The Board will refer such 
requests to the Superintendent, who will endeavor to respond to your questions after the meeting. 
 
F. Placing issues on the Board Agenda.  Items from the public pertaining directly to College business may be placed on the 
Board agenda by submitting the request in writing to the Office of the Superintendent.  The proposed agenda item will be 
reviewed and placed, if appropriate, on the Board’s agenda within a reasonable period of time.  Please contact the Office of the 
Superintendent at (661) 763-7711 for further information. 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting November 13, 2024 
Page 2 
 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER  

  
2.  PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
 
3.  ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  

 
A. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
B. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code 

Section 54957 
C. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 

Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 
Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 
Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 

D. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
  Title: Interim Superintendent/President 
  Title: Superintendent/President 

E. Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of 
Subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9 
1 Potential Case  

F. Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code 
Sections 35146, 48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b)  

G. Conference with Real Property Negotiations  
Property: Parkside Development, LLC (APN 032-152-34)  
Agency Negotiator: Todd Hampton, VP of Administrative Services  
Under Negotiation: Sale or Lease of Property, Including Price and Terms of Payment   

 
4. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTION 

 
5. FLAG SALUTE 

 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS  
 
7.  GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS  
 
8.  PRESENTATION – Open Educational Resources (OER) Update   
  
9.  PRESENTATION – NCORE Conference 2024 
  
10. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – Special Meeting Held October 9, 2024 and Regular 

Meeting Held October 9, 2024  
  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting November 13, 2024 
Page 3 
 
11. NEW BUSINESS  

A. Discussion and Potential Action on Employment Agreement for Interim 
Superintendent/President  

   
B. Second Reading and Request for Approval – Board Policy #2432 Revision  

 
 12.  CONSENT AGENDA (Items A – R)  

A. Request for Approval – Course Inactivation   
WTER 1510 Introduction to Water Distribution  
WTER  1610 Introduction to Water Treatment 
WKEX 1014 General Work Experience 
 

B. Request for Approval – Course Revisions  
Allied Health/Applied Technology Division  
DNTL 1511 Oral Radiology  
DNTL 1512 Head and Neck Anatomy  
DNTL 2130 Periodontics I  
DNTL  2133 Advanced Clinical Topics  
DNTL  2135 Community Oral Health I  
DNTL  2242 Ethics, Law, & Practice Management  
DNTL  2244 Community Oral Health II  
 

C. Request for Approval – Course Revisions (Common Course Numbering)  
ENGL C1000  Academic Reading and Writing  
ENGL C1000E Academic Reading and Writing  
COMM C1000  Introduction to Public Speaking  
POLS  C1000  American Government and Politics  
PSYC C1000   Introduction to Psychology  
STAT C1000  Introduction to Statistics  
 

D. Information Item – Annual Financial and Budget Report (CCFS-311A) for Fiscal 
Year Ending June 30, 2024  

  
E. Request for Approval – Authorization to Proceed with Continued Funding 

Application (CFA) for FY 2025-2026 – Children’s Center  
 

F. Request for Ratification – Central/Mother Lode Regional Consortium Master 
Agreement No. 2024/2026 – Strong Workforce Program Agreement; 7/1/24 – 
6/30/26; Revenue of $384,457.00  

 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting November 13, 2024 
Page 4 
 

G. Information Item – Amendment to the Enrollment and Education Financial 
Industry Reporting SOW Between National Student Clearinghouse and Taft 
College; Effective 9/30/24  

 
H. Request for Approval – Arvin Union School District Piggyback Bid. No. 2023-24-

012 Extension; Expires 10/16/25  
 

I. Request for Ratification – Contract for Professional Services with Nicholas 
Consulting for Taft College; 10/3/24 – 6/1/25; $150 per Hour, Not to Exceed 
$15,000.00  

 
J. Request for Ratification – Contract for Professional Services with Amanda Bauer; 

10/1/24 – 6/30/25; $100.00 per Hour, Not to Exceed 100 Hours  
 

K. Request for Approval – Monster Master Service Agreement; 12/20/24 – 12/19/25; 
$5,995.00  

 
L. Request for Approval – Contract for Professional Services with Dr. Angel 

Gonzales; Two Sessions; Total Cost is $4,500.00  
 

M. Request for Approval – CDW-G Quote #PDKB203 – WhatsUp Gold Support 
Renewal; 12/22/24 – 12/23/25; $2,959.67 

 
N. Request for Approval – CI Solutions Annual Software License Renewal, Quote #Q-

15123-1; 1/19/25 – 1/18/26; $1,024.85 
 

O. Request for Approval – Trailer Lease Agreement with Sysco; 11/15/24 – 11/22/24; 
$150.00 per Day, $200.00 Drop off/Pick up Fee; and Refueling of Diesel  

 
P. Ratification of the October 2024 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  

 
13. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
14.  EMPLOYMENT (Action)  

A. Academic (Appendix I)  
B. Classified/Confidential/Management Employment (Appendix II)  
C. Separations (Appendix III) 

 
15.  REPORTS: 

A.   Financial Reports (For Information)  
1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2023/24  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2023/24 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting November 13, 2024 
Page 5 
 

3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, October 2024 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, October 2024 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, October 2024 
6. Employee Travel Report – October 2024 

B. Trustee Reports 
C. Academic Senate Report 
D. Reports from Staff and Student Organizations 

   
16.  REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT/PRESIDENT 
 
17. NEXT MEETING DATE  
 The next regular meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, December 18, 2024, at 

5:00 p.m.  
 
18.  CONTINUATION OF CLOSED SESSION (If Necessary) 
 
19. ADJOURNMENT 



 
 WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

SPECIAL MEETING 
 

October 9, 2024 
 

The special meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District was called to 
order at 4:04 p.m. by President Billy White. Secretary Kathy Orrin and trustees Dawn Cole, Mike Eveland 
and Jeremy Gregory were also in attendance. Acting Superintendent/President Dr. Todd Hampton and 
Executive Secretary Sarah Criss were in attendance.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION ITEMS 
There were no public comments. 
 
NEW BUSINESS  
 
First Reading – Taft College Faculty Association Collective Bargaining Agreement – Proposed Revisions to 
Articles 6.8.1 and 6.8.3  
Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources, said that the language in this agreement was 
proposed from the bargaining process. This agreement would revise the evaluation process (copy 
attached to official minutes).  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS  
There were no comments on closed session items.  
 
ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  
At 4:06 p.m. it was moved by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Secretary Orrin and unanimously carried, 
that the Board convene in Closed Session to discuss the District’s position regarding the following 
matters: 

A. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
B. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code Section 54957 
C. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 

 Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 
Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 
Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 

D. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
 Title: Interim Superintendent/President 
 Title: Superintendent/President 

E. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 
 Agency Designated Representative:  Board President 
 Unrepresented Employee: Superintendent/President 

F. Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of Subdivision (d) 
of Government Code Section 54956.9 

 1 Potential Case  
G. Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code Sections 35146, 

48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b)  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting October 9, 2024 
Page 2 
 
 

H. Conference with Real Property Negotiations  
 Property: Parkside Development, LLC (APN 032-152-34)  
 Agency Negotiator: Todd Hampton, VP of Administrative Services  
 Under Negotiation: Sale or Lease of Property, Including Price and Terms of Payment   

I. Conference with Real Property Negotiations  
 Property: Franklin Field  
 Agency Negotiator: Todd Hampton, Acting Superintendent/President & VP of Admin. Services   
 Under Negotiation: Sale or Lease of Property, Including Price and Terms of Payment 

 
RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS  
At 4:55 p.m., it was moved by Trustee Cole, seconded by Trustee Gregory and unanimously carried, to 
reconvene in Public Session. President White announced that there was no action taken.  
 
NEXT MEETING 
The next monthly meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, November 13, 2024.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
At 4:55 p.m., on a motion by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Secretary Orrin and unanimously carried, the 
meeting was adjourned. 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
 
      
Dr. Kathy Orrin, Secretary 



 
 WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

October 9, 2024 
 

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District was called to 
order at 5:02 p.m. by President Billy White. Secretary Kathy Orrin and trustees Dawn Cole, Mike Eveland 
and Jeremy Gregory were also in attendance. Acting Superintendent/President Dr. Todd Hampton and 
Executive Secretary Sarah Criss were in attendance.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
There were no public comments. 
 
ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  
At 5:04 p.m. it was moved by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Trustee Eveland and unanimously carried, 
that the Board convene in Closed Session to discuss the District’s position regarding the following 
matters: 

A. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
B. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code Section 54957 
C. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 

 Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 
Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 
Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 

D. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
 Title: Interim Superintendent/President 
 Title: Superintendent/President 

E. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 
 Agency Designated Representative:  Board President 
 Unrepresented Employee: Superintendent/President 

F. Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of Subdivision (d) 
of Government Code Section 54956.9 

 1 Potential Case  
G. Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code Sections 35146, 

48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b)  
H. Conference with Real Property Negotiations  

 Property: Parkside Development, LLC (APN 032-152-34)  
 Agency Negotiator: Todd Hampton, VP of Administrative Services  
 Under Negotiation: Sale or Lease of Property, Including Price and Terms of Payment   

I. Conference with Real Property Negotiations  
 Property: Franklin Field  
 Agency Negotiator: Todd Hampton, Acting Superintendent/President & VP of Admin. Services   
 Under Negotiation: Sale or Lease of Property, Including Price and Terms of Payment 
 
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting October 9, 2024 
Page 2 
 
 
RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS  
At 5:59 p.m., it was moved by Trustee Eveland, seconded by Secretary Orrin and unanimously carried, to 
reconvene in Public Session. President White announced that there was no action taken.  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
President White led the pledge of allegiance.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION ITEMS  
There was no public comment.  
 
GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS 
There was no general communication.  
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
On a motion by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Trustee Cole and unanimously carried, the minutes of the 
Special Meeting held September 10, 2024, Special Meeting held on September 11, 2024, Regular Meeting 
held September 11, 2024, the Special meeting held September 18, 2024, and the minutes of the Special 
meeting held September 26, 2024, were approved (copy attached to official minutes).  
 
NEW BUSINESS  
Discussion and Potential Action on Employment Agreement for Interim Superintendent/President  
 
Discussion and Potential Action on Employment Agreement for Superintendent/President  
On a motion by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Trustee Eveland and unanimously approved, items 9.A. 
and 9.B. were tabled.  
 
Request for Approval –West Kern Community College District Board of Trustees Goals 2024-25 
Trustees thanked administration for sharing reports at the annual retreat meeting and noted the 
importance of acknowledging the continuing work of the staff. On a motion by Trustee Cole, seconded 
by Secretary Orrin and unanimously carried, the request was approved (copy attached to official 
minutes).  
 
Second Reading and Request for Approval – Taft College Faculty Association Collective Bargaining 
Agreement – Proposed Revisions to Articles 6.8.1 and 6.8.3  
Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources, said that the language in this agreement was 
proposed from the bargaining process. This agreement would revise the evaluation process. On a motion 
by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Trustee Eveland and unanimously carried, the request was approved 
(copy attached to official minutes).  
 
Request for Approval – CSEA Chapter #543 Job Creation – TIL Student Support Coordinator   
Dr. Hampton explained that this position was created as a part of a re-organization of the TIL department. 
On a motion by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Secretary Orrin and unanimously carried, the request was 
approved (copy attached to official minutes).  
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting October 9, 2024 
Page 3 
 
 
Request for Approval – CSEA Chapter #543 Job Description Revision – Tutor   
Dr. Hampton stated that these job description increases were made to match the increase of duties and 
skills. On a motion by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Trustee Eveland and unanimously carried, the 
request was approved (copy attached to the official minutes).  
 
Request for Approval – CSEA Chapter #543 Job Description Revision – MESA Administrator 
Clerk/Instruction Administrative Clerk   
Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction, said that this job description allows for an increase in hours 
and for this position to be included in field trips and expanded duties. This position is grant funded. On 
a motion by Secretary Orrin, seconded by Trustee Eveland and unanimously carried, the request was 
approved (copy attached to official minutes).  

 
First Reading – Board Policy #2432 Revision  
Ms. Criss said that the revisions to Board Policy #2432 – Superintendent/President Succession was 
drafted on the suggestion of the trustees. The revisions allow for succession to reflect current Vice 
President positions, regardless of specific title.  

 
CONSENT AGENDA  

A. Request for Approval – Program Revisions  
Math/Science Division 
Mathematics: Associate in Science  
Physical Science: Associate in Science 
Liberal Arts: Area of Emphasis – Math & Science  
Liberal Arts: Area of Emphasis – Natural Science – Life Science  
Liberal Arts: Area of Emphasis - Natural Science – Physical Science  
Biology: Associate in Science 

B. Request for Approval – Course Revisions  
Allied Health/Applied Technology Division  
DNTL 1510 Oral Biology  
DNTL 2020  Local Anesthesia and Nitrous Oxide  
DNTL  2021 General and Oral Pathology  
DNTL 2132 Dental Materials    

C. Request for Approval – Course Approval  
Allied Health/Applied Technology Division  
UDGE 3005 Research Methodology  
DNTL 3015 Multicultural Awareness within Healthcare  

D. Request for Approval – West Kern Adult Education Network (WKAEN) Joint Powers Authority (JPA) 
Funds Agreement between West Kern Community College District and WKAEN; 7/1/24 -6/30/25   

E. Information Item – Use of Proposition 55 Education Protection Account (EPA) Funds for FY 
20024/25  

F. Request for Approval – Signatory Update with United Security Bank  
G. Request for Approval – Campus Network Switch Replacement AMS.Net Quote: #Q-00082421; 

$226,354.12  
H. Request for Approval – Cisco Network Resiliency Services CDW-G Quote #PCDT342; $82,925.03 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting October 9, 2024 
Page 4 
 
 

I. Request for Approval – Contract for Professional Services Renewal with Banner DBA Services – 
Ferrilli; One Year Agreement; Discounted Hourly Rate of $190.00, Estimated 400 Hours for 
Estimated Total of $76,000.00 

J. Request for Approval – 2024-25 Synapse Laserfiche LSAP Software Support Renewal; 11/29/24 – 
11/29/25; $4,559.27 

K. Request for Approval – Contract for Professional Services with Mariachi Arco-Iris de Los Angeles; 
11/1/24; $4,000.00  

L. Request for Approval – Atomic Search for Canvas; 1-Year Contract; Total Cost of $3,500.00  
M. Request for Approval - Consultant Agreement – Barber & Gonzeles, LLC – Interest Based 

Bargaining Training; 1 Day Session; $3,300.00 plus Travel Expenses  
N. Request for Ratification – Contract for Professional Services with Rachel Sasi for Photography 

Services for the Taft College Athletics Programs for 2024-25 Academic Year; 8/1/24 – 5/31/25; 
$1,000 per Semester for Up to Two Semesters  

O. Request for Approval – Contract for Professional Services with Dr. Antonio Gomez for 
Motivational Speaker Services for Taft College; 10/15/24; $2,500.00 

P. Request for Ratification – Renewal of PrestoSports for Web Design/Hosting Services for TC 
Athletics; 9/1/24 – 8/31/29; Estimated Cost for Year One is $1,750.00 and Years 2-5 $3,913.88 
Annually  

Q. Request for Approval – Contract for Professional Services with Gerado F. Avila Folklorico 
Huaztecallil; 10/14/24; $700.00  

R. Request for Approval – Contract for Professional Services with Rual Alanis Romualdo for 
Motivational Speaker Services for the Taft College Associate Student Organization; 10/22/24; 
$600.00  

S. Request for Approval – Agreement between the Chabot-Las Positas Community College District 
on behalf of the California Early Childhood Mentor Program and Taft College; 7/1/24 – 6/30/25; 
No Expense  

T. Ratification of the September 2024 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  
 
On a motion by Trustee Cole, seconded by Secretary Orrin and unanimously carried, items A-T were 
approved (copies attached to official minutes).  
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
There were no comments  
 
EMPLOYMENT  
On a motion by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Secretary Orrin, the Employment Items below were 
approved as amended by the following vote (Employment Items A-C are attached to official minutes):  
 

A. Academic Employment 
B. Classified Employment  
C. Separations  

 
Yes:  Dawn Cole, Billy White, Mike Eveland, Jeremy Gregory, Dr. Kathy Orrin  
No:  None  
Abstain: None  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting October 9, 2024 
Page 5 
 
 
Absent: None  
 
REPORTS  
 
Financial Reports  
The financial reports listed on the page following were presented for information (copies attached to 
official minutes).  
 
Financial Reports (For Information):  

1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2024/2025  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2024/25 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000 or Greater, September 2024 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, September 2024 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, September 2024 
6. Employee Travel Report – September 2024 

 
Trustee Reports  
Secretary Orrin recently attended a volleyball match and acknowledged the competitive year the team is 
having. She thanked the volunteers from the College that have supported Bristol Hospice efforts.   
 
Trustee Cole thanked the College staff and ASO for their support and participation in the community 
Suicide Awareness Fun Run. She also participated in the tamale making event and appreciated the history 
and the lesson in culture while making the tamales.   
 
Associated Student Organization  
Jay Cuevas, Student Trustee, shared the events for Hispanic awareness month. Events covered the history 
and culture and were interactive for students and staff.  
 
Academic Senate  
Candace Duron, Academic Senate (AS) President, shared details for the upcoming Fall Plenary. The 
statewide Academic Senate wishes to include non-faculty representation in an effort to engage campuses. 
She shared the ways that staff and trustees may attend and reviewed the topics that will be discuss.   
 
Marketing and Community Relations  
Susan Groveman, Executive Director of Marketing and Community Relations, shared that the Foundation 
Cougar Cookout will have nearly 500 attendees and Vince Fong will be attending and assisting in the event. 
Ms. Groveman also shared a recent experience in the ability to make a difference in the living situation of 
a student.   
 
Student Services  
Manny Campos, Interim Vice President of Student Services, said that Financial Aid vacant positions are in 
the process of being filled. The department has been impacted by the federal issues that limited funding 
to students but have had two disbursements to students go out today. He also shared that graduation 
applications for fall are coming in and registration for the Spring semester is in preparation. The student 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting October 9, 2024 
Page 6 
 
 
catalog is being updated and the California Virtual College is showing an uptake of students in late start 
courses.  
 
Cecilia Alvarado, Dean of Student Services, shared details from outreach events that included a 1st 
generation event celebrating students, DACA week with events and field trips, student lessons on the use 
of artificial intelligence, and transfer events. There are events coming up from the LGBTQ+ grant in 
support of students. There are also events and field trips in support of transferring students. There will 
be an Open House event in December.  
 
Dental Hygiene 
Gina Gardener, Interim Director of Dental Hygiene, told the Board that it is National Dental Hygiene month 
and she expressed appreciation for the collaboration with Ms. Groveman to promote the work of the 
department in the community. She also reported that the program provided over $413,000 in services in 
the previous academic year. The bachelor program is successfully operating in its first semester. She 
acknowledged Bekki Dodson as a new faculty member and reported that the program now has an efficient 
iPad check in procedure for patients.  
 
Faculty Association  
Ruby Payne, Faculty Association President, said that late start courses started this week. The faculty are 
busy with faculty and committee assignments.   
 
Instruction  
Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction, said the MESA program is reaching out to extend services 
to Taft Union High School and there have been field trips to potential transfer universities. The Distance 
Education department is working to improve accessibility and Canvas tools for faculty. Dr. Minor shared 
that a recent Diversity, Equity, Inclusion, Accessibility and Anti-Racism conference had shared work with 
College stakeholders that will be integrated into curriculum and services. She also provided details from 
a non-credit summit that would allow College services to explore courses to engage community and 
support the West Kern Adult Education Network.  
 
Jaime Lopez, Interim Dean of Instruction, expanded discussion on the enhancement of funding in non-
credit courses. He noted it would be similar to special admit students. Mr. Lopez provided an update to 
the Dual Enrollment offerings and added that there will be spring scheduling enrollment workshops. An 
update on the Online Education Resource and Zero Textbook Cost was giving, noting that an effort to 
improve the offerings’ visibility to students is underway. Lastly, Mr. Lopez said that there is another cohort 
of students from the Kern County Superintendent of Schools Child Development Education program.  
 
Campus Safety and Security  
Kevin Altenhofel, Director of Campus Safety and Security, thanked the Maintenance and Operation Staff 
for their work to address facility issues in the Student Center. He shared that the annual security report 
had been submitted and shared as mandated with the campus.  
 
 
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting October 9, 2024 
Page 7 
 
 
Information Technology/Institutional Research  
Dr. Xiaohong Li, Vice President of IT/IR, thanked the trustees for addressing cyber security in this year’s 
goals. She also explained that there will be trainings offered through the Chancellor’s Office for staff 
awareness of cybersecurity risks. In the Institutional Research department, work on the Comprehensive 
Review Process is ongoing. The California Community College Survey of Student Engagement (CCSSE) is 
being reviewed but it appears that scores are favorable and that students score the College well.  
 
Workforce and Economic Development  
Dr. Devin Daugherty, Interim Vice President of Workforce and Economic Development, said that there was 
an Allied Health Advisory meeting held today and five programs were identified for the College to consider 
for development. There is a Public Safety/Service Career Day coming up and the field trip for Stonecreek 
Middle School has been rescheduled due to the College’s facility issues.   
 
SUPERINTENDENT REPORT 
Dr. Hampton shared a photo of the future monument project at the ASO park entrance to the campus. 
He also reviewed events that included the California 1st Jobs summit, Kern County College Night, a 9/11 
prayer breakfast, a 9/11 student hosted remembrance ceremony, and two separate counselor luncheons. 
Dr. Hampton also spoke of a Burned Books event hosted in the TC art gallery and the Kern Economic 
Development annual dinner.   
 
CLOSED SESSION  
On a motion by Secretary Orrin, seconded by Secretary Orrin and unanimously carried, closed session 
reconvened at 7:14 p.m.  
 
RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS  
At 8:32 p.m., it was moved by Trustee Eveland, seconded by Trustee Cole and unanimously carried, to 
reconvene in Public Session. President White announced that there was no action taken.  
 
NEXT MEETING 
The next monthly meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, November 13, 2024.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
At 8:33 p.m., on a motion by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Trustee Eveland and unanimously carried, the 
meeting was adjourned. 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
 
      
Dr. Kathy Orrin, Secretary 



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

September 26, 2024

Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Acting Superintendent/President

Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Acting Superintendent/President

Request for Approvai

Board Meeting Date: November 13, 2024

Title of Board Item:

Second Reading and Request for Approval - Revision of Board Policy

Background:
Board Policy#2432-Superintendent/President Succession been reviewed and revised to be
consistent with the needs of the District, upon recommendations from the Board of Trustees.

Terms fif applicablel:
N/A

Expense fif applicable):
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):
N/A

Approved:

Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Acting Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator;

Subject:

October 23, 2024

Danielle Garza, Executive Assistant, Instruction

Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Request for Approval

J/V^

November 13,2024Board Meeting Date:

Title of Board Item:

Course Inactivations

Background:

Under accreditation requirements, academic institutions are expected to review and

update their courses. This request was reviewed and approved by the Curriculum and

General Education Committee:

1. WTER 1510 Introduction to Water Distribution

2. WTER 1610 Introduction to Water Treatments

2. WKEX 1014 General Work Experience

Fiscal impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

N/A

Approved:

Dr. Todd Hampton, Acting Superintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: October 23, 2024

Submitted by: Danielle Garza, Executive Assistant, Instruction

Area Administrator: Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Subject: Request for Approval

Jm

Board Meeting Date:

November 13, 2024

Title of Board Item:

Course Revisions

Background:

Under accreditation requirements, academic institutions are expected to revie\A/ and
update their courses to ensure they meet current standards. This request was reviewed
and approved by the Curriculum and General Education Committee:

Allied Health/Applied Tech. Division
This request was reviewed and approved by the Curriculum and General Education
Committee:

DNTL 1511 Oral Radiology

DNTL 1512 Head and Neck Anatomy

DNTL 2130 Periodontics 1

DNTL 2133 Advanced Clinical Topics

DNTL 2135 Community Oral Health 1

DNTL 2242 Ethics, Law, & Practice Management

DNTL 2244 Community Oral Health II

Terms fif applicable):

N/A

Expense fif applicablel:

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):
N/A

Approved:

Dr. Todd Hampton, Acting Superintendent/President







































































TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Jam

Date: October 23, 2024

Submitted by: Danielle Garza, Executive Assistant, Instruction

Area Administrator: Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

November 13, 2024

Title of Board Item:

Course Revisions - Common Course Numbering

Background:

Education Code Sections 66725-66725.5 [via Assembly Bill No. 1111 (Berman)] require
implementation of a student-facing common course numbering (CCN) system across
California Community Colleges. Six courses were Identified by the Chancellor's Office for
the first round of implementation. The following courses were reviewed and approved by
the Curriculum and General Education committee:

ENGL ClOOO

ENGL ClOOOE

COMM ClOOO

POLS ClOOO

PSYC ClOOO

STAT ClOOO

Academic Reading and Writing

Academic Reading and Writing

Introduction to Public Speaking

American Government and Politics

Introduction to Psychology

Introduction to Statistics

Terms (if applicablel:
N/A

Expense fif applicablel:

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicablel:

N/A

Approved:

Dr. Todd Hampton, Acting Superintendent/President























































































BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: October 31, 2024

Submitted by: Nick Valsamides, Executive Director of Fiscal Services

Area Administrator: Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Acting Superintendent/President

Subject: Information item

Board Meeting Date: November 13, 2024

Title of Board Item:

Annual Financial and Budget Report (CCFS-31 lA) for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024.

Background:

Attached is the Annual Financial and Budget Report (CCFS-311 A) for the Year EndedJune 30,
2024 as submitted to the Chancellor's Office. This is to certify the Annual Financial Report
for 2023/2024 has been prepared and the budget for 2024/2025 has been adopted in
accordance with Tide 5 of the California Code of Regulations, beginning with section 58300.
The Annual Financial and Budget Report contains, as specified by the Chancellor's Office, a
statement of the actual revenues and expenditures for the year just ended, plus the
budgeted revenues and proposed expenditures for the succeeding fiscal year.

Terms (if applicable):

Not applicable.

Expense (if applicable!

Not applicable.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable!

None.

Approved:

Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Acting Superintendent/President

































































































TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: October 31, 2024

Submitted by; Meghan HalhSilveira

Area Administrator: Dr. Leslie Minor, VP of Instruction

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: November 13, 2024

Title of Board Item:

Authorization to Proceed with Continued Funding Application (CFA) for FY 2025-2026 -
Children's Center

Background:

The State Department want assurance from the Board of Trustees that they have

knowledge of and supports Program Director, Meghan Hall-Silveira, moving forward with
the application for continued funding for Fiscal Year 2025-2026. The current contracts are
with the California Department of Ed. and California Department of Social Services which
funds:

California State Preschool Program (CSPP)
California Migrant Program (CMIG)
California Migrant Specialized Services (CMSS)
California General Child Care Program (CCTR)

Terms (if applicable):

Contracts will follow for Interim Superintendent/President's Signature execution if the
Continued Funding Applications are accepted by state agencies.

Expense flf applicable^:

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):
Continued Funding Applications are due December 4'^ 2024. The impact of not submitting
on time could result in state agencies withholding funds.

Approved:

Dr. Todd Hampton, Acting Superintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

October 30, 2024

Dr. Devin Daugherty, interim VP of Economic and Workforce
Development

Dr. Devin Daugherty, Interim VP of Economic and Workforce
Development

Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date:

November 13, 2024

Title of Board item:

Central/Mother Lode Regional Consortium Master Agreement No. 2024/2026 - Strong
Workforce Program Agreement

Background:

This is an agreement between the Kern Community College District (KCCD) and West Kern
Community College District (WKCCD) for Strong Workforce Program (SWP-9 Regional)

funding. KCCD is the fiscal agent for the Central Valley Mother Lode Regional Consortium.

Terms (if applicable):

July 1,2024, to June 30, 2026

Expense fif applicable):

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

Revenue = $384,457

Approved:

Dr. Todd Hampton, Acting Superintendent/President





























































strong Workforce Program Fiscal Year 2024-25 Base Allocation Funding
August 22, 2024

Community College District District 17% Incentive Allocation

Marin CCD $67,725

Mendocino-Lake CCD $58,127

Merced CCD $165,761

MiraCosta CCD $199,117

Monterey Peninsula CCD $147,027

Mt. San Antonio CCD $466,227

Mt. San Jacinto CCD $167,271

Napa Valley CCD $95,654

North Orange County CCD $505,730

Ohlone CCD $182,446

Palo Verde CCD $91,595

Palomar CCD $357,067

Pasadena CCD $278,661

Peralta CCD $285,626

Rancho Santiago CCD $937,848

Redwoods CCD $78,940

Rio Hondo CCD $309,652

Riverside CCD $569,955

San Bernardino CCD $278,780

San Diego CCD $951,019

San Francisco CCD $418,810

San Joaquin Delta CCD $260,835

San Jose-Evergreen CCD $233,390

San Luis Obispo County CCD $193,050

San Mateo County CCD $320,839

Santa Barbara CCD $211,568

Santa Clarita CCD $459,684

Santa Monica CCD $337,152

Sequoias CCD $180,906

Shasta-Tehama-Trinity CCD $165,764

Sierra Joint CCD $289,165

Siskiyou Joint CCD $74,813

Solano CCD $140,311

Sonoma CCD $356,569

South Orange County CCD $478,403

Southwestern CCD $210,534

State Center CCD $694,001

Ventura CCD $468,064

























































TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: October 24,2024

Submitted by: Tiffany Payne, Director of Admissions & Records

Area Administrator: Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Acting Superintendent/President

Subject: Information Item

Board Meeting Date: November 13,2024

Title of Board Item:

Amendment to the Enrollment and Education Financial Industry Reporting SOW Between
National Student Clearinghouse and Taft College

Background:

Taft College would like to approve the Amendment to our Statement of Work (SOW) with the
National Student Clearinghouse. The Clearinghouse makes compliance simple. They provide
institutions with free access to easy-to-use services that facilitate compliance with FERPA, the
Higher Education Act, and other applicable laws, and centralize enrollment reporting and
deferment processing for education finance providers. There's no cost for institutions to
participate in the Clearinghouse's Enrollment Reporting service or to use their compliance
resources. Recently, the Financial Value Transparency (FVT) and Gainful Employment (GE)
reporting requirements from the Department of Education (ED) went into effect on July 1,
2024. Institutions are now required to report their programs and students who participate in Title
IV Aid. To help comply with these complex new requirements, the National Student
Clearinghouse released their new and free FVT/GE reporting platform. In order for Taft College
to use this new feature of the National Student Clearinghouse, our SOW must be amended.

Terms (if applicable!:

The term of the agreement is effective September 30,2024.

Expense (if applicable!:

There is no expense.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

N/A

Approved:

Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Acting Superintendent/President









TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: October 23, 2024

Submitted by: Justin Madding, Director of Facilities & Planning

Area Administrator: Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Acting Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Title of Board Item:

Request for Approval of Arvin Union School District Piggyback Bid No. 2023-24-012
Extension

Background:

The Arvin Union School District went out to bid on September 13, 2023, for school
furnishings, office furnishings, and accessories. The bid was awarded to Sierra School
Equipment on October 17, 2023, and extended on October 17, 2024, through October 16,
2025.

West Kern Community College District (WKCCD) has used the Arvin Union School District
Piggyback Bid for many years to meet our school and office furnishings and accessories
needs. It is requested that the Board of Trustees approve the extension of the Arvin Union
School District Piggyback Bid No. 2023-24-012 to Sierra School Equipment through October
16, 2025.

Terms fif applicable): Expires October 16, 2025.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

Not applicable.

Approved:
Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Acting Superintendent/President









TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

October 24,2024

Amber Garcia, Director of Financial Aid & Scholarships

Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Acting Superintendent/President

Request for Ratification

Board Meetine Date: November 13,2024

Title of Board Item:

Contract for Professional Services with Nicholas Consulting for Taft College

Background:

Due to the recent retirement of Taft College's Director of Financial Aid, Taft College would like
to approve the Contract for Professional Services with Nicholas Consulting. Nicholas Consulting
wiU provide services related to functions of the Financial Aid Department and the training of the
new Director of Financial Aid. Thise services include training, documentation, and execution of
certain functions related to the job duties which include State and Federal reporting,
reconciliations of FA programs, and use of Banner processes for executing and monitoring
budgets for the department.

Terms applicable):

The term of the agreement is effective October 3,2024 through June 1,2025, not to exceed a total
100 hours.

Expense (if applicable):

The independent contractor shall receive $150 per hour not to exceed $15,000 per the agreement.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

This will be paid out of the 2024-2025 Financial Aid District Funding.

Approved:
Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Acting Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: November 4, 2024

Submitted by: Nick Valsamides, Executive Director of Fiscal Services

Area Administrator: Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Acting Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: November 13, 2024

Title of Board Item:

Contract for Professional Services with Amanda Bauer

Background:

Taft College has contracted with Amanda Bauer for services related to functions of the
Fiscal Services department and the Executive Director of Fiscal Services. The current
contract expired June 30, 2024. It is my recommendation that the District renew the
contract with Amanda Bauer beginning October 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025, for an amount of
time not to exceed 100 hours.

Terms fif applicable):

October 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025, not to exceed 100 hours.

Expense (if applicable):

$100.00 per hour, not to exceed 100 hours.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Fundsfifapplicable):

This expense will be paid from the Administrative Services budget as a general fund

expenditure.

Approved:

Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Acting Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: October 31, 2024

Submitted by: Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources

Area Administrator: Dr. Todd Hampton, Acting Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: November 13, 2024

Title of Board Item:

Request for Approval: Monster - Master Service Agreement

Background:
The District would like to renew its yearly Master Service Agreement with Monster to facilitate
the posting of open positions at Taft CoUege on its recruitment platform.

The attached sales order outlines the terms of the agreement.

Terms (if applicable):
The agreement will be effective for one year, commencing on December 20, 2024, and
concluding on December 19,2025.

Expense (if applicable!:
The total cost for the renewal of this agreement is $5,995.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable!:
Included in the District 2024-25 budget.

Approved:
T)r. Todd Hampton, Acting Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: October 31, 2024

Submitted by: Myisha Cutrona, Student Life & Basic Needs C/oiMinator

Area Administrator: Cecilia Alvarado, Dean of Student Service^

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: November 13,2024

Title of Board Item:

Contract for Professional Service with Dr. Angel Gonzales

Background:

Dr. Angel Gonzalez, Ed.D , will host two workshops to identify and support the needs of
LGBTQ+ students in community colleges. The first workshop will focus on understanding the
current state of LGBTQ+ students based on recent research and data, and identifying challenges
within the community college setting. Critical areas of discussion will include mental health,
housing insecurity, campus climate, retention, and academic success.

The second workshop will focus on creating strategies for institutional progression toward
inclusivity. The second session will include the critical needs discussed in session 1.

Terms (if applicable):

The term of the agreement is effective:

Session One: Thursday, December 5,2024,12:00 pm to 1:30 pm (in-person)

Session Two: Thursday, February 6, 2024 (zoom); time is TBD

Expense (if applicable):

The cost for professional services is $4500.00.
Session one: $2500; Session two: $2000

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

This expense wiU be paid for by 2024-2025 LGBTQ+ Ftmding.

Approved:
Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Acting Superintendent/President











TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: October 17, 2024

Submitted by: Dr. Xiaohong Li, VP of Information and Institutional Effectiveness

Area Administrator: Dr. Todd Hampton, Acting Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

November 13, 2024

Title of Board Item:

CD\A/-G Quote #PDKB203

WhatsUp Gold Support Renewal

Background:

Provide cybersecurlty monitoring and network traffic analysis. It helps to quickly identify
and resolve issues through intuitive workflows, system integrations, and unmatched out-of-
the-box functionality.

Terms fif applicablel:

Renewal terms: 12/22/2024 to 12/23/2025

Expense fif applicable^:

Total cost of renewal is $2,959.67.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):
CCCCO Cybersecurity Funds

Approved:

Dr. Todd Hampton, Acting Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

October 17, 2024

Dr. Xiaohong Li, VP of Information and Institutional Effectiveness

Dr. Todd Hampton, Acting Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

November 13, 2024

Title of Board Item:

Cl Solutions Annual Software License Renewal

Quote #: Q-15123-1

Background:

This software is used to create the student badges used to identity students using food
services and for use in the college library. These badges are mandatory for students to
carry with them as they may need to purchase meals and access pay-to-print services.

Terms (if applicable):

Renewal terms: 1/19/2025 - 1/18/2025

Expense (if applicable):

Total cost of renewal is: $1,024.85

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

Cost included in the ITS budget.

Approved:

Dr. Todd Hampton, Acting Superintendent/President









TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: October 24, 2024

Submitted by: Cecilia Alvarado, Dean of Student Services

Area Administrator: Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Acting Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: November 13,2024

Title of Board Item:

Trailer Lease Agreement with Sysco

Background:

The Basic Needs program has a care box give away for students once a semester. There is not
enough food storage equipment on campus to host this event. The cafeteria refrigeration/ freezer
units are used for daily operations and do not have free space for the amount of food needed to
supply the care boxes. SYSCO can lease a diesel truck to the campus with food storage
capabilities for refrigeration and freezing to avoid impacting other areas on campus.

The plan is to park the truck in the maintenance yard for November 15 through November 22,
2024. The 2024 Fall Care Box Giveaway is scheduled for November 18 through November 21,
2024.

Terms lif applicable):

November 15,2024 through November 22, 2024.

Expense (if applicable):

The District will be charged $150 rental fee per day and a $200 drop off and pickup fee. In
addition, the District will be charged for refueling the diesel as needed.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

The expense will be paid for by the 2024-2025 Basic Needs Funding.

Approved:
Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Acting Superintendent/President















 

1 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October -24 through 31- October-24 FY 24-25 
78071100 10/01/2024  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0078198 27494            35815   314     5631    69700        1,350.00 
78071101 10/01/2024  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0078193 1XF7-64GW-Q3YV   11000   205     4310    12042           93.48 
                                                             I0078207 1F1H-MF9H-3C6D   31000   423     4310    69100           51.29 
                                                             I0078227 14TY-9RVC-GKX4   12477   203     6310    61200          553.00 
                                                             I0078228 1V7M-DHWW-9MKL   12477   203     6310    61200          545.86 
78071102 10/01/2024  A00223048AMS.NET                        I0078220 0083230          11000   113     5643    67801       13,728.00 
78071103 10/01/2024  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0078232 SEP 24           11000   435     5860    65190           40.00 
                                                             I0078233 SEP.  24         11000   431     5860    65100          530.00 
                                                             I0078234 SEP '24          11000   435     5860    65192           60.00 
78071104 10/01/2024  A00200064B & B Surplus                  I0078229 1173017          12560   223     4311    09565        3,904.58 
78071105 10/01/2024  A00320892Barnes Welding                 I0078203 0063448903       12560   223     4311    09565          132.77 
                                                             I0078204 0063448258       12560   223     4311    09565        1,635.12 
                                                             I0078205 0063448754       12560   223     4311    09565        1,594.74 
78071106 10/01/2024  A00261766Benco Dental Supply Co.        I0078211 1U805106         11000   205     4311    12042          208.15 
                                                             I0078212 1U819707         11000   205     4311    12042          346.68 
78071107 10/01/2024  A00200119C.A. Reding Company, Inc.      I0078208 719256           31000   423     5971    69100            8.13 
78071108 10/01/2024  A00336434Delgado, Emily                 I0078202 092324           11000   302     5710    63100          346.38 
78071109 10/01/2024  A00200238Department of Justice          I0078237 758824           11000   202     5985    12042           32.00 
                                                                                       32000   422     5985    69400           96.00 
78071110 10/01/2024  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0078224 90196966         32000   422     4410    69400        1,882.03 
78071111 10/01/2024  A00200308Federal Express Corporation    I0078200 8-633-56662      11000   401     5940    67705           44.95 
78071112 10/01/2024  A00270912Gonzalez, Gustavo              I0078201 092624           11000   113     5710    67801          184.92 
78071113 10/01/2024  A00344496L2 Brands, LLC                 I0078216 IN24277382       31000   423     4310    69100        1,050.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           52.92 
                                                             I0078217 IN24277550       31000   423     4310    69100          933.60 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           40.32 
78071114 10/01/2024  A00325895Linde Gas & Equipment Inc.     I0078226 45324554         11000   205     5641    12042        1,072.66 
78071115 10/01/2024  A00200498Office Depot                   I0078214 384037091001     11000   421     4310    67200          422.16 
                                                             I0078221 386449530001     11000   210     4310    20014           64.86 
                                                             I0078222 384681011001     11000   209     4310    04013          198.98 
78071115 10/01/2024  A00200498Office Depot                   I0078238 385520277001     11000   210     4310    13053          191.39 
                                                             I0078239 382887634001     11000   213     4310    10023           77.93 
78071116 10/01/2024  A00288637Otis Elevator Company          I0078210 100401691273     11000   431     5641    65100          759.87 
78071117 10/01/2024  A00201272Owens, Patricia A.             I0078199 092124           12433   314     5710    64991           31.93 
78071118 10/01/2024  A00201047Oxford University Press        I0078209 530022182        31000   423     5940    69100        5,991.44 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          245.36 
78071119 10/01/2024  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0078223 44486707         32000   422     4410    69400        2,752.54 
78071120 10/01/2024  A00344383Robert Half                    I0078194 64107924         11000   421     5510    67200        1,251.45 
                                                             I0078219 64093030         11000   421     5510    67200          939.15 
78071121 10/01/2024  A00237176SSD Systems                    I0078213 R-00548878       31000   423     5880    69100          246.75 
                                                             I0078215 R-00545104       11000   113     5641    67801          726.24 
                                                                                       11000   205     5641    12042          141.96 
78071122 10/01/2024  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0078218 379748889        39000   314     4311    64991          261.20 
                                                                                       12433   314     4311    69800          261.21 
78071122 10/01/2024  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0078230 379751364        32000   422     4410    69400       13,549.85 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        1,621.92 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          711.71 
                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400           14.56 
78071123 10/01/2024  A00200425Taft College                   I0078225 092024           31000   423     7130    69100       11,040.00 
78071124 10/01/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0078206 7211             12909   351     4310    64900          887.64 
 



 

2 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October -24 through 31- October-24 FY 24-25 
78071125 10/01/2024  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0078195 487077           12681   223     5631    09565           65.74 
                                                             I0078196 487242           35827   357     4310    69700           82.67 
                                                             I0078197 487206           11000   431     4310    69200          201.30 
                                                             I0078231 487472           11000   431     4310    69200          133.76 
                                                             I0078235 487380           11000   431     4310    65100           92.06 
                                                             I0078236 487352           11000   431     4310    65500           66.01 
78071126 10/03/2024  A002000143C4A                           I0078244 6                11000   302     5210    63100          125.00 
78071127 10/03/2024  A002000164Imprint                       I0078289 12986111         12676   351     4310    64900        1,435.58 
78071128 10/03/2024  A00327115ABC Occupational Medical Cen   I0078246 EM019308         33528   310     5980    69200          116.00 
                                                                                       33588   310     5980    69200          116.00 
                                                             I0078247 EM019195         33528   310     5980    69200          198.46 
                                                                                       33588   310     5980    69200          198.46 
78071128 10/03/2024  A00327115ABC Occupational Medical Cen   I0078262 EM019731         12571   411     5985    67300           15.00 
78071129 10/03/2024  A00306660Advanced Data Storage, Inc.    I0078290 0191447          11000   207     5990    49999           25.30 
78071130 10/03/2024  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0078282 1L91-TMY9-3PMQ   12477   203     6310    61200          135.73 
                                                             I0078291 1HHD-VLHH-YPFP   12620   227     4310    61900           56.20 
                                                             I0078301 1QMQ-XPTW-44LY   31000   423     4310    69100          805.88 
78071131 10/03/2024  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0078264 SEP.  '24        39000   314     5860    64991          100.00 
                                                             I0078265 SEP 2024         12560   223     5860    09565           55.00 
78071132 10/03/2024  A00347061Be Finally Free, inc.          I0078292 092424           11000   110     5970    68900        1,500.00 
78071133 10/03/2024  A00272600Beard Family Trust             I0078251 OCT 24           12560   223     5610    09565        3,800.00 
78071134 10/03/2024  A00200243Blick Art Materials            I0078274 3771524          31000   423     4310    69100          390.46 
78071135 10/03/2024  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0078272 48478            39000   314     4316    64991           60.95 
                                                                                       12433   314     4316    69800           60.96 
                                                             I0078287 48477            12681   223     4316    60103           49.16 
                                                             I0078288 48477.           11000   432     4316    65500          138.90 
                                                                                       11000   431     4316    65500          105.14 
                                                                                       11000   352     4316    69610          547.52 
78071136 10/03/2024  A00200120CACCRAO                        I0078294 24/25            11000   358     5210    62100          500.00 
78071137 10/03/2024  A00294037Campos, Emmanuel V.            I0078256 092424           12921   202     5710    67500          373.81 
78071138 10/03/2024  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0078268 52717157         11000   209     4311    04014           94.00 
                                                             I0078277 52718111RI       11000   209     4311    04014        1,274.43 
78071139 10/03/2024  A00337213CCAMD                          I0078267 1160             12620   227     5210    61900          750.00 
78071140 10/03/2024  A00200161CDW-G                          I0078271 AA64P6G          12913   113     6415    66002        7,396.34 
78071141 10/03/2024  A00200181City of Taft                   I0078248 57846            31000   423     5850    69100           61.65 
78071142 10/03/2024  A00200181City of Taft                   I0078261 57841            39000   314     5850    64991            9.11 
78071143 10/03/2024  A00200200Computerland of Silicon Vall   I0078242 296957           12913   113     5643    66002            4.43 
78071144 10/03/2024  A00278562DAI Source                     I0078269 117272           11000   113     5643    67801        6,510.41 
                                                                                       11000   202     5642    60100        6,510.40 
78071145 10/03/2024  A00335974Daugherty, Devin               I0078257 SEP 24           12648   223     5710    60103          847.01 
                                                             I0078258 092324           12648   223     5710    60103          509.90 
78071146 10/03/2024  A00325532Executive Express Lines Inc.   I0078240 10938            11000   352     5750    69610        1,800.00 
78071147 10/03/2024  A00200645Hardy Diagnostics              I0078266 388274           11000   209     4311    04012          290.61 
78071148 10/03/2024  A00242940ICM Distributing Company, In   I0078275 1862518          31000   423     4310    69100           53.52 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           22.09 
78071149 10/03/2024  A00244581Independent Fire and Safety,   I0078286 4802             11000   431     5631    65100        3,137.42 
78071150 10/03/2024  A00304876Ingram Book Group LLC          I0078243 83915260         31000   423     4310    69100           14.28 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100            9.00 
                                                             I0078263 83714078         31000   423     4310    69100           31.14 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100            9.00 
78071151 10/03/2024           Cancelled Check 



 

3 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October -24 through 31- October-24 FY 24-25 
78071152 10/03/2024  A00337165Lopez, Jaime                   I0078245 100224           11000   202     5710    60100          200.00 
                                                             I0078259 092524           12921   202     5710    67500        1,385.88 
78071153 10/03/2024  A00262851Lytle, Steve                   I0078254 092624           11000   209     5740    04011           26.80 
78071154 10/03/2024  A00307058Minor, Leslie B.               I0078260 092424           11000   202     5710    60100        1,206.98 
78071155 10/03/2024  A00200498Office Depot                   I0078273 376927345001     12000   303     4310    64300          197.11 
78071156 10/03/2024  A00200518Pearson Education              I0078278 26633446         31000   423     4110    69100          356.80 
78071156 10/03/2024  A00200518Pearson Education              I0078278 26633446         31000   423     5940    69100          109.87 
78071157 10/03/2024  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0078279 44486706         31000   423     4310    69100           48.17 
78071158 10/03/2024  A00238748RR Donnelley                   I0078280 889665628        31000   423     4321    69100           90.93 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           28.43 
78071159 10/03/2024  A00200487Sierra School Equipment Co.    I0078270 417024           11000   208     4310    15013          549.53 
78071160 10/03/2024  A00337933Sorenson Communications, LLC   I0078284 PI-000011033     12000   311     5641    64200        2,700.00 
78071161 10/03/2024  A00201787Standard Insurance Company     I0078249 OCT 24           11000   411     3410    67300          447.02 
                                                                                       11000   411     3420    67300        1,384.71 
78071162 10/03/2024  A00277399Sundgren, Lori A.              I0078255 09/23/24         12495   319     5710    61900          668.98 
78071163 10/03/2024  A00342292Sutter's Mill Specialties      I0078285 1731712          31000   423     4310    69100          108.60 
78071164 10/03/2024  A00319064T-Mobile USA Inc.              I0078252 102024           35000   360     6412    67701           29.43 
                                                             I0078253 10/20/24         39000   314     5840    64991          243.66 
78071165 10/03/2024  A00200425Taft College                   I0078241 092724           31000   423     7130    69100          150.00 
78071166 10/03/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0078281 7436.            12433   314     5970    69800          738.27 
78071167 10/03/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0078296 5815             11000   401     5990    67200           64.94 
78071168 10/03/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0078297 092324           11000   000     9161    00000        3,284.01 
78071169 10/03/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0078298 092024           11000   000     9161    00000          633.13 
78071170 10/03/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0078299 09/23/24         11000   000     9161    00000        4,880.15 
78071171 10/03/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0078300 09-23-24         11000   000     9161    00000          451.32 
78071172 10/03/2024  A00200832Taft College Foundation        I0078295 721              12375   301     5990    64500        1,000.00 
78071173 10/03/2024  A00243587United Healthcare Insurance    I0078250 OCT 24           11000   412     3350    59100       25,983.69 
78071174 10/03/2024  A00232538Ward's Natural Science         I0078293 8817102233       11000   209     4311    04011           51.34 
78071175 10/03/2024  A00329149WEX Bank                       I0078283 99861429         11000   432     4316    67703        1,336.42 
78071176 10/15/2024  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0078305 28607            11000   431     4310    69400          300.00 
                                                                                       35827   357     4310    69700          371.15 
78071177 10/15/2024  A00292936Albertson's Safeway LLC        I0078340 177691092824     32000   422     4410    69400          492.67 
                                                             I0078344 177689092824     39000   314     4311    64991          156.62 
                                                                                       12433   314     4311    69800          156.63 
                                                             I0078345 17768909/28/24   12433   314     4310    69800           78.14 
78071178 10/15/2024  A00339371Alvarez, Maximiliano           I0078311 103024           12620   227     5740    61900        1,375.00 
                                                             I0078348 10/30/24         12620   227     5740    61900        1,000.00 
78071179 10/15/2024  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0078342 1R6H-FJKP-V91V   12681   223     4310    09565        1,187.68 
                                                             I0078359 1Q9P-RMCR-4PFF   12433   314     6412    69800        1,009.13 
                                                             I0078370 1JRP-MP7Y-LTGK   12676   351     4310    64900          629.74 
78071180 10/15/2024  A00200043American Express               I0078365 11005092524      11000   000     7211    00000       12,042.09 
78071181 10/15/2024  A00320892Barnes Welding                 I0078334 0063451888       12560   223     4311    09565           91.47 
                                                             I0078337 0063452346       12560   223     4311    09565          132.24 
78071182 10/15/2024  A00200243Blick Art Materials            I0078304 3773671          31000   423     4310    69100          212.40 
78071183 10/15/2024  A00250381California Chamber of Commer   I0078306 SI514176         12571   411     5210    67300          499.00 
78071184 10/15/2024  A00200181City of Taft                   I0078319 57840            11000   431     5850    65700            8.93 
                                                                                       11000   431     5850    65500            0.18 
78071185 10/15/2024  A00200181City of Taft                   I0078320 57845            11000   431     5850    65700          136.82 
                                                                                       11000   431     5850    65500            2.79 
78071186 10/15/2024  A00200181City of Taft                   I0078321 57839            11000   431     5850    65700        1,845.43 
                                                                                       11000   431     5850    65500           37.66 



 

4 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October -24 through 31- October-24 FY 24-25 
78071187 10/15/2024  A00200182City of Taft Police Departme   I0078333 0824WKCCD        31000   423     5985    69100           30.00 
                                                                                       11000   431     5985    65100           30.00 
                                                                                       32000   422     5985    69400          120.00 
78071188 10/15/2024  A00200198Community College League of    I0078335 854              11000   352     5210    69610       12,725.00 
78071189 10/15/2024  A00200235Cutrona, Myisha J.             I0078313 092624           12921   202     5710    67500          554.77 
78071190 10/15/2024  A00332347CVCOA - Central Valley Confe   I0078346 2                11000   352     5750    69615        2,400.00 
78071191 10/15/2024  A00200225Darling Ingredients Inc.       I0078347 13644554         32000   422     5850    69400           75.00 
78071192 10/15/2024  A00336434Delgado, Emily                 I0078318 SEP 24           12676   351     5710    64900          124.35 
78071193 10/15/2024  A00265229DK&M Property                  I0078361 NOV 24           39000   314     5610    64991        1,854.55 
78071194 10/15/2024  A00277845Double D Cleaning Service      I0078369 111              12560   223     5875    09565          360.00 
78071195 10/15/2024  A00325532Executive Express Lines Inc.   I0078336 10937            11000   352     5750    69610        2,400.00 
                                                             I0078362 10939            11000   352     5750    69610        2,200.00 
78071196 10/15/2024  A00284319Fertile Earth Nursery and Ga   I0078332 1975             11000   431     4310    65500          250.00 
78071197 10/15/2024  A00319544FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC        I0078323 2025-F5L1-00001  11000   431     5830    65700       18,988.83 
78071198 10/15/2024  A00346976Graduation Ink                 I0078367 2024-0446        11000   358     4318    62100        3,167.07 
78071199 10/15/2024  A00274675Guevara, Cinthya G.            I0078316 092824           12655   351     4410    64400          683.10 
78071200 10/15/2024  A00200656Jacobi, Victoria J.            I0078314 092524           12921   202     5710    67500          859.14 
78071201 10/15/2024  A00200707Keenan & Associates            I0078302 302042.          11000   411     5510    67300        5,000.00 
78071202 10/15/2024  A00344496L2 Brands, LLC                 I0078276 IN24280057       31000   423     4310    69100          318.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           17.64 
78071203 10/15/2024  A00002482May, James P.                  I0078317 092724           11000   209     5740    19011          214.00 
78071204 10/15/2024  A00307058Minor, Leslie B.               I0078343 100224           11000   202     5710    60100          958.89 
78071205 10/15/2024  A00327810Minuteman Press Panorama Cit   I0078341 80451            31000   423     5971    69100          335.83 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           23.51 
78071206 10/15/2024  A00324223Montoya, Raul C.               I0078312 092624           12921   202     5710    67500           52.00 
78071207 10/15/2024  A00200498Office Depot                   I0078303 378082209001     39000   314     5990    64991        2,605.01 
                                                             I0078330 386991599001     11000   212     4310    61100           55.97 
                                                             I0078331 385286101001     11000   421     4310    67200          175.92 
                                                             I0078349 385767316001     11000   209     4310    17016           55.92 
78071207 10/15/2024  A00200498Office Depot                   I0078350 382912342001     11000   209     4310    17013          366.29 
78071208 10/15/2024  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0078324 093024           12560   223     5830    09565        1,331.90 
78071209 10/15/2024  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0078327 100124           11000   431     5820    65700          245.46 
78071210 10/15/2024  A00318539Paycor, Inc.                   I0078363 INV00066970      12571   411     5985    67300          370.00 
78071211 10/15/2024  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0078338 46822059         32000   422     4410    69400          889.23 
78071212 10/15/2024  A00270674Public Agency Law Group        I0078357 206256           11000   401     5430    67200          884.00 
78071213 10/15/2024  A00321772Sinclair Broadcast Group, In   I0078352 24775-1          12755   115     5970    67100        2,000.00 
                                                             I0078353 25197-1          11000   115     5970    67100        7,500.00 
78071214 10/15/2024  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0078366 092624           11000   301     5990    64500          128.19 
78071215 10/15/2024  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0078328 379748890        33429   310     4410    69250        2,952.50 
                                                             I0078329 379748891        33429   310     4411    69250          622.87 
                                                             I0078360 379756583        32000   422     4410    69400       14,813.34 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        1,574.99 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        1,938.44 
                                                             I0078364 379756648        12679   320     4410    64900          929.82 
78071216 10/15/2024  A00319064T-Mobile USA Inc.              I0078322 10-20-24         11000   431     5840    65100          108.53 
                                                             I0078326 10.20.24         12676   351     5840    64900          147.15 
78071217 10/15/2024  A00200423Taft City School District      I0078351 25-27            35819   357     5632    69700          111.98 
                                                                                       11000   432     5632    65100           45.68 
78071218 10/15/2024  A00259618Taft College ASB General       I0078307 202420.          11000   601     7130    70990          120.00 
                                                             I0078308 202430           11000   601     7130    70990       12,810.00 
 



 

5 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October -24 through 31- October-24 FY 24-25 
78071219 10/15/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0078339 7384             32000   422     4310    69400          730.69 
78071220 10/15/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0078354 092724           11000   000     9161    00000          521.86 
78071221 10/15/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0078355 09/27/24         11000   000     9161    00000        1,302.69 
78071222 10/15/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0078356 09-27-24         11000   000     9161    00000           78.69 
78071223 10/15/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0078368 7509             11000   352     4310    69610           75.78 
78071224 10/15/2024  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0078358 487527           11000   431     4310    65100          169.15 
78071225 10/15/2024  A00336843Valadez, Jose A.               I0078309 103124           12620   227     5740    61900        3,574.84 
                                                             I0078310 10/31/24         12620   227     5740    61900          522.00 
78071226 10/15/2024  A00279084Watts, Cliff H.                I0078315 SEP 24           11000   421     5710    67200           75.04 
78071227 10/15/2024  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0078325 092624           33428   310     5810    69200           18.02 
                                                                                       33528   310     5810    69200           18.02 
                                                                                       33588   310     5810    69200           36.05 
78071228 10/16/2024  A00336094Acosta, Saul A.                S0061007                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071229 10/16/2024  A00327676Aguilar, Leslie                S0061026                  11000           9526                   123.00 
78071230 10/16/2024  A00327344Albashiri, Shahad M.           S0060508                  11000           9526                   618.00 
                                                             S0060642                  11000           9526                  -618.00 
                                                             S0061256                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071231 10/16/2024  A00339493Allen, Aurora R.               S0061134                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071232 10/16/2024  A00328062Almaguer, Breanna              S0060399                  11000           9526                 1,352.00 
                                                             S0060634                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060636                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0060644                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0060645                  11000           9526                 1,352.00 
                                                             S0060646                  11000           9526                -1,352.00 
                                                             S0060647                  11000           9526                -1,352.00 
                                                             S0060971                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0061264                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071233 10/16/2024  A00320306Almaguer, Noelia S.            S0061356                  11000           9526                   446.00 
78071234 10/16/2024  A00333842Alvarado Sebresos, Merrell A   S0061015                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071235 10/16/2024  A00328695Alvarez, Amber                 S0061032                  11000           9526                   125.00 
                                                             S0061270                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071236 10/16/2024  A00325887Alvarez, Omar R.               S0060488                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060650                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061249                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071237 10/16/2024  A00333872Alvarez, Saul                  S0060987                  11000           9526                   525.39 
78071238 10/16/2024  A00267781Anderson, Meghan A.            S0060377                  11000           9526                 2,250.00 
                                                             S0060652                  11000           9526                -2,250.00 
                                                             S0061322                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071239 10/16/2024  A00324637Anfield, Irma                  S0060483                  11000           9526                 3,000.00 
                                                             S0060657                  11000           9526                -3,000.00 
                                                             S0061246                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071240 10/16/2024  A00339858Arias, Jocelyn                 S0061138                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071241 10/16/2024  A00329289Arvizu, Jessica M.             S0061274                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071242 10/16/2024  A00334216Ashmore, Blake A.              S0061063                  11000           9526                    79.00 
78071243 10/16/2024  A00335838Avila, Arianna A.              S0061207                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071244 10/16/2024  A00326414Avila, Brianna I.              S0060494                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060660                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061252                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071245 10/16/2024  A00338643Avila, Elijah                  S0061226                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78071246 10/16/2024  A00331661Avila, Samantha B.             S0060567                  11000           9526                   618.00 
 



 

6 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October -24 through 31- October-24 FY 24-25 
                                                             S0060661                  11000           9526                  -618.00 
                                                             S0061280                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071247 10/16/2024  A00342519Avila Gomez, Maria G.          S0061163                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071248 10/16/2024  A00334909Ayon, Joel                     S0060477                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060662                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061069                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071248 10/16/2024  A00334909Ayon, Joel                     S0061196                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071249 10/16/2024  A00288683Balli, Jessica R.              S0060315                  11000           9526                   618.00 
                                                             S0060663                  11000           9526                  -618.00 
                                                             S0061329                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071250 10/16/2024  A00333943Balli, Skyler J.               S0061179                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78071251 10/16/2024  A00056840Barber Whitman, Linda A.       S0060351                  11000           9526                   412.00 
                                                             S0060664                  11000           9526                  -412.00 
                                                             S0061300                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071252 10/16/2024  A00332481Bargas, James L.               S0061287                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071253 10/16/2024  A00328739Bartolomei, Gina E.            S0061271                  11000           9526                   400.00 
78071254 10/16/2024  A00331748Barton, Collin J.              S0061126                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071255 10/16/2024  A00337532Bautista-Gutierrez, Alberto    S0060521                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060668                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061219                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071256 10/16/2024  A00335261Benitez Maltez, Kenya A.       S0060480                  11000           9526                 3,000.00 
                                                             S0060670                  11000           9526                -3,000.00 
                                                             S0061070                  11000           9526                   125.00 
                                                             S0061198                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071257 10/16/2024  A00319792Bennett, Krista I.             S0060330                  11000           9526                 3,000.00 
                                                             S0060671                  11000           9526                -3,000.00 
                                                             S0061355                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071258 10/16/2024  A00334703Blevins, Nickolous S.          S0061192                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78071259 10/16/2024  A00212028Boroff, Kristina M.            S0061313                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071260 10/16/2024  A00323709Borrecco, Cadence I.           S0060344                  11000           9526                    78.00 
                                                             S0060675                  11000           9526                   -78.00 
                                                             S0061239                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071261 10/16/2024  A00337422Botto, Raymond C.              S0061217                  11000           9526                   398.00 
78071262 10/16/2024  A00333106Bouret, Valeria                S0060454                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060677                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061290                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071263 10/16/2024  A00319571Callison, Jeffery E.           S0061352                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071264 10/16/2024  A00337136Camaddo, Christina M.          S0060515                  11000           9526                 3,000.00 
                                                             S0060684                  11000           9526                -3,000.00 
                                                             S0061120                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071265 10/16/2024  A00333115Campos Garcia, Jesus           S0060455                  11000           9526                   526.45 
                                                             S0060687                  11000           9526                  -526.45 
                                                             S0060986                  11000           9526                   526.45 
                                                             S0061009                  11000           9526                   125.00 
                                                             S0061291                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071266 10/16/2024  A00340647Cano Cifuentes, Ashley G.      S0060587                  11000           9526                   527.50 
                                                             S0060689                  11000           9526                  -527.50 
                                                             S0060999                  11000           9526                   527.50 
78071267 10/16/2024  A00002889Cantrell, Victoria R.          S0060349                  11000           9526                 3,000.00 
                                                             S0060690                  11000           9526                -3,000.00 
 



 

7 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October -24 through 31- October-24 FY 24-25 
                                                             S0061108                  11000           9526                   125.00 
                                                             S0061298                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071268 10/16/2024  A00201295Caples, Marlo L.               S0060360                  11000           9526                 3,000.00 
                                                             S0060691                  11000           9526                -3,000.00 
                                                             S0061113                  11000           9526                   125.00 
                                                             S0061309                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071269 10/16/2024  A00339485Carabantes, Daisy              S0060543                  11000           9526                 1,351.45 
                                                             S0060694                  11000           9526                -1,351.45 
                                                             S0060992                  11000           9526                   527.45 
                                                             S0061233                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071270 10/16/2024  A00335693Carranza, Dulcemaria           S0061205                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071271 10/16/2024  A00333126Carrillo Gonzalez, Emily A.    S0061010                  11000           9526                   125.00 
                                                             S0061292                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071272 10/16/2024  A00311355Carroll, Kresten S.            S0061344                  11000           9526                   446.00 
78071273 10/16/2024  A00319669Cash, Aryana G.                S0061353                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78071274 10/16/2024  A00339040Cassel, Kilah N.               S0061049                  11000           9526                   125.00 
                                                             S0061231                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071275 10/16/2024  A00295051Castaneda, Destiny M.          S0060973                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78071276 10/16/2024  A00342366Castaneda, Lucero L.           S0061160                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071277 10/16/2024  A00340824Castaneda, Rachel L.           S0061152                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071278 10/16/2024  A00335909Ceja, Latisha R.               S0061211                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78071279 10/16/2024  A00034982Ceja, Mark                     S0061308                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78071280 10/16/2024  A00298525Celedon, Priscilla N.          S0061336                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071281 10/16/2024  A00339367Cerda, Sasha                   S0060540                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060703                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061051                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071282 10/16/2024  A00328742Cibrian, Priscila G.           S0061034                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071283 10/16/2024  A00344801Clark, Kody S.                 S0060619                  11000           9526                   138.00 
                                                             S0060706                  11000           9526                  -138.00 
                                                             S0060989                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78071284 10/16/2024  A00334649Claunch, Avery V.              S0060472                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060707                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
78071284 10/16/2024  A00334649Claunch, Avery V.              S0061067                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071285 10/16/2024  A00013200Coats, Meagen C.               S0061303                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071286 10/16/2024  A00246976Connick, Christina R.          S0060363                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060708                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061316                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071287 10/16/2024  A00332914Cordova McEvoy, Robert E.      S0060453                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060710                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061289                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071288 10/16/2024  A00339154Coreas, Ashley N.              S0061050                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071289 10/16/2024  A00313184Corona, Lorena                 S0060436                  11000           9526                 3,000.00 
                                                             S0060711                  11000           9526                -3,000.00 
                                                             S0061093                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071290 10/16/2024  A00319368Cotton, Tatiana M.             S0061097                  11000           9526                   123.00 
78071291 10/16/2024  A00321019Criss, Katelyn R.              S0061102                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071292 10/16/2024  A00333968Crowell, Francis N.            S0061181                  11000           9526                   446.00 
78071293 10/16/2024  A00335522Cruz, Brenda L.                S0061202                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071294 10/16/2024  A00334411Cuevas, Jay J.                 S0060468                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060716                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061189                  11000           9526                   450.00 



 

8 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October -24 through 31- October-24 FY 24-25 
 
78071295 10/16/2024  A00340571Davila, Melissa E.             S0061055                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071296 10/16/2024  A00333945Delabra, Krystal M.            S0061180                  11000           9526                   422.22 
78071297 10/16/2024  A00329688Desina, Joel                   S0060418                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060718                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061081                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071298 10/16/2024  A00336304Diaz Dominguez, Abraham        S0060510                  11000           9526                 3,000.00 
                                                             S0060719                  11000           9526                -3,000.00 
                                                             S0061215                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071299 10/16/2024  A00336097Dominguez, Sydney O.           S0060983                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78071300 10/16/2024  A00267217Dominguez Torres, Rosalba L.   S0061321                  11000           9526                   446.00 
78071301 10/16/2024  A00340578Dominguez Vargas, Kelly        S0060581                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060720                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061056                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071302 10/16/2024  A00326553Dorazco, Victoria V.           S0061020                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071303 10/16/2024  A00342900Douglas, Darnesha M.           S0061166                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071304 10/16/2024  A00336279Dua, Kwadwo A.                 S0061008                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071305 10/16/2024  A00327673Duran, Damian                  S0061025                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071306 10/16/2024  A00339521Duran, Kaleb T.                S0061135                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071307 10/16/2024  A00340560Duran Bravo, Carina I.         S0060580                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060722                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061149                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071308 10/16/2024  A00285861Enciso, Araceli                S0061078                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071309 10/16/2024  A00341333Espejo, Manuel R.              S0061060                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071310 10/16/2024  A00330551Espinoza, Ramon E.             S0060563                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060723                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061124                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071310 10/16/2024  A00330551Espinoza, Ramon E.             S0061279                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071311 10/16/2024  A00333164Espinoza Campos, Ingrid        S0061011                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071312 10/16/2024  A00333907Estes, Alyssa L.               S0060461                  11000           9526                 3,000.00 
                                                             S0060724                  11000           9526                -3,000.00 
                                                             S0061016                  11000           9526                   125.00 
                                                             S0061177                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071313 10/16/2024  A00338652Faulconer, Lauren M.           S0060534                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060728                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061044                  11000           9526                   125.00 
                                                             S0061227                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071314 10/16/2024  A00328060Fernandez-Renteria, Destiny    S0060398                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060729                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061263                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071315 10/16/2024  A00327519Figures, Brianna C.            S0060387                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060731                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
78071315 10/16/2024  A00327519Figures, Brianna C.            S0061023                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071316 10/16/2024  A00335774Flores, Alexia D.              S0060626                  11000           9526                 1,351.42 
                                                             S0060635                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060637                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0060733                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0060734                  11000           9526                -1,351.42 
                                                             S0060972                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060980                  11000           9526                   527.42 
78071317 10/16/2024  A00324269Flores, Jennifer               S0060347                  11000           9526                   824.00 



 

9 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October -24 through 31- October-24 FY 24-25 
                                                             S0060735                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061106                  11000           9526                   125.00 
                                                             S0061244                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071318 10/16/2024  A00339632Flores, Mairely                S0061137                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071319 10/16/2024  A00323826Flores, Metztli F.             S0061241                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071320 10/16/2024  A00327567Fonseca, Anthony               S0060388                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060737                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
78071320 10/16/2024  A00327567Fonseca, Anthony               S0061024                  11000           9526                   125.00 
                                                             S0061257                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071321 10/16/2024  A00332363Gage, Laporsha                 S0060449                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060738                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061285                  11000           9526                 1,450.00 
78071322 10/16/2024  A00333181Gamez, Maritza M.              S0061012                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071323 10/16/2024  A00328244Garcia, Alexis                 S0061266                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071324 10/16/2024  A00321726Garcia, Andrea M.              S0060338                  11000           9526                 3,000.00 
                                                             S0060743                  11000           9526                -3,000.00 
                                                             S0061103                  11000           9526                   125.00 
                                                             S0061235                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071325 10/16/2024  A00335633Garcia, Jesus                  S0060622                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060744                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061071                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071326 10/16/2024  A00320168Garcia, Miranda M.             S0061100                  11000           9526                   900.00 
78071327 10/16/2024  A00337531Garcia, Valery A.              S0060520                  11000           9526                   527.45 
                                                             S0060746                  11000           9526                  -527.45 
                                                             S0060974                  11000           9526                   527.45 
78071328 10/16/2024  A00326939Garcia, Vincent                S0061255                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78071329 10/16/2024  A00342493Garcia Esquivel, Lucelena      S0060606                  11000           9526                   618.00 
                                                             S0060741                  11000           9526                  -618.00 
                                                             S0061162                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071330 10/16/2024  A00328503Garcia Flores, Hernan          S0060405                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060742                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061029                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071331 10/16/2024  A00334283Garcia Hernandez, Jesus        S0061187                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78071332 10/16/2024  A00332207Garcia Nunez, Valeria          S0061283                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071333 10/16/2024  A00327743Garza, Karla                   S0060390                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060747                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
78071333 10/16/2024  A00327743Garza, Karla                   S0061028                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071334 10/16/2024  A00287216Garza, Sabrina A.              S0061328                  11000           9526                   446.00 
78071335 10/16/2024  A00281472Gibson, Jesse R.               S0061326                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071336 10/16/2024  A00087575Gibson, Lester                 S0061306                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071337 10/16/2024  A00342336Gijon Gil, Robert B.           S0061158                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071338 10/16/2024  A00274499Godinez Maceda, Mariela        S0061324                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78071339 10/16/2024  A00338251Gonzales, Alexa R.             S0060526                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060748                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061223                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071340 10/16/2024  A00344904Gonzalez, Alexander            S0060620                  11000           9526                     2.00 
                                                             S0060753                  11000           9526                    -2.00 
                                                             S0060990                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78071341 10/16/2024  A00318797Gonzalez, Elijah G.            S0060327                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060755                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061096                  11000           9526                   125.00 



 

10 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October -24 through 31- October-24 FY 24-25 
 
78071341 10/16/2024  A00318797Gonzalez, Elijah G.            S0061350                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071342 10/16/2024  A00333198Gonzalez, Elisabet             S0060456                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060756                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061013                  11000           9526                   125.00 
                                                             S0061293                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071343 10/16/2024  A00327906Gonzalez, Sydney               S0060394                  11000           9526                   410.00 
                                                             S0060758                  11000           9526                  -410.00 
                                                             S0061262                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071344 10/16/2024  A00315022Gonzalez Corona, Sandra        S0060440                  11000           9526                 3,000.00 
                                                             S0060750                  11000           9526                -3,000.00 
                                                             S0061094                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071345 10/16/2024  A00332210Gonzalez Gonzalez, Anayeli     S0060572                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060751                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061131                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071346 10/16/2024  A00328720Gonzalez Ramirez, Ashley A.    S0060411                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060752                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061033                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071347 10/16/2024  A00340767Gradowitz, Samantha C.         S0061058                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071348 10/16/2024  A00026147Greene, Matthew                S0061305                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071349 10/16/2024  A00316831Gregory, Liberty D.            S0060444                  11000           9526                     2.00 
                                                             S0060760                  11000           9526                    -2.00 
                                                             S0061004                  11000           9526                     9.50 
78071350 10/16/2024  A00224327Gross, Kristine                S0061314                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78071351 10/16/2024  A00338931Guillen, Angela R.             S0061230                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071352 10/16/2024  A00341488Guitron, Valeria               S0061154                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071353 10/16/2024  A00327737Guzman Guitron, Jeanelly       S0061258                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78071354 10/16/2024  A00326740Hallum, Faith A.               S0061253                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78071355 10/16/2024  A00300312Hampton, Nicholas E.           S0060423                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060767                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061339                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071356 10/16/2024  A00300095Hartnett, Lydia C.             S0060421                  11000           9526                 3,000.00 
                                                             S0060769                  11000           9526                -3,000.00 
                                                             S0061338                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071357 10/16/2024  A00344422Hendrix, Tanya D.              S0061171                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071358 10/16/2024  A00326674Heraldez, Ray A.               S0060501                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060770                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061021                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071359 10/16/2024  A00337158Herder, William                S0060516                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060771                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061121                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071360 10/16/2024  A00335410Hernandez, Adalberto C.        S0060481                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060772                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061199                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071361 10/16/2024  A00329118Hernandez, Andres              S0061036                  11000           9526                   121.00 
78071362 10/16/2024  A00326543Hernandez, Iban A.             S0060496                  11000           9526                    16.00 
                                                             S0060773                  11000           9526                   -16.00 
                                                             S0060977                  11000           9526                    16.00 
78071363 10/16/2024  A00328185Hernandez, Wendy               S0061265                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78071364 10/16/2024  A00323356Hernandez Hernandez, Jessica   S0061236                  11000           9526                   450.00 
 



 

11 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October -24 through 31- October-24 FY 24-25 
78071365 10/16/2024  A00339883Hinojosa, Veronica             S0061139                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78071366 10/16/2024  A00340454Holbert, Tyler C.              S0061146                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071367 10/16/2024  A00333730Hoskins, Chardae O.            S0061176                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78071368 10/16/2024  A00289328Howard, Tanner C.              S0061330                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071369 10/16/2024  A00332322Ibrahim, Anton D.              S0060976                  11000           9526                 1,202.41 
78071370 10/16/2024  A00337520Jacinto, Michelle              S0060518                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060777                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061122                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071371 10/16/2024  A00261475Jackson, Rebecca A.            S0060372                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060778                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061074                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071372 10/16/2024  A00316480Jimenez, Edgar                 S0060443                  11000           9526                   618.00 
                                                             S0060782                  11000           9526                  -618.00 
                                                             S0061346                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071373 10/16/2024  A00323761Jorgensen, Jett A.             S0061104                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071374 10/16/2024  A00320463Juarez, Samantha N.            S0061357                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071375 10/16/2024  A00335854Katz, Maya V.                  S0061209                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78071376 10/16/2024  A00324625Kelley-Sanders, Alicia N.      S0060348                  11000           9526                 3,000.00 
                                                             S0060786                  11000           9526                -3,000.00 
                                                             S0061107                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071377 10/16/2024  A00332365Kendrick, Kalin C.             S0060450                  11000           9526                 2,498.00 
                                                             S0060787                  11000           9526                -2,498.00 
                                                             S0060985                  11000           9526                 2,498.00 
                                                             S0061286                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071378 10/16/2024  A00335471Kinnaird, Emilee E.            S0060621                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060788                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
78071378 10/16/2024  A00335471Kinnaird, Emilee E.            S0061201                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071379 10/16/2024  A00332871Kinnick, Zachary D.            S0061133                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071380 10/16/2024  A00318279LeDuc, Emily R.                S0061095                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071381 10/16/2024  A00342558Leiva Martinez, Alonso         S0060609                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060794                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061164                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071382 10/16/2024  A00331834Letterman, Claudia N.          S0061129                  11000           9526                 2,496.00 
                                                             S0061282                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071383 10/16/2024  A00332815Linton McMillen, Dawn M.       S0061288                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071384 10/16/2024  A00334475Lira Martinez, Cynthia D.      S0060469                  11000           9526                 2,498.00 
                                                             S0060797                  11000           9526                -2,498.00 
                                                             S0061190                  11000           9526                 2,950.00 
78071385 10/16/2024  A00337939Lopez, Ana K.                  S0060524                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060800                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
78071385 10/16/2024  A00337939Lopez, Ana K.                  S0061222                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071386 10/16/2024  A00339545Lopez, Anneca L.               S0060544                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060801                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061052                  11000           9526                   125.00 
                                                             S0061136                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071387 10/16/2024  A00334203Lopez, Cristian E.             S0061185                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78071388 10/16/2024  A00336925Lopez, Dylan R.                S0061119                  11000           9526                   121.00 
78071389 10/16/2024  A00326760Lopez, Marcela E.              S0060502                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060803                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061022                  11000           9526                   125.00 
 



 

12 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October -24 through 31- October-24 FY 24-25 
78071390 10/16/2024  A00293556Lopez, Samantha L.             S0060318                  11000           9526                 3,000.00 
                                                             S0060805                  11000           9526                -3,000.00 
                                                             S0061079                  11000           9526                   125.00 
                                                             S0061333                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071391 10/16/2024  A00335842Lopez-Santiago, Tania          S0060631                  11000           9526                 1,136.45 
                                                             S0060807                  11000           9526                -1,136.45 
                                                             S0060981                  11000           9526                   528.45 
                                                             S0061208                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071392 10/16/2024  A00339714Lozano, Alejandra              S0060545                  11000           9526                   527.95 
                                                             S0060808                  11000           9526                  -527.95 
                                                             S0060993                  11000           9526                   527.95 
78071393 10/16/2024  A00338530Lozano, Cassandra U.           S0060532                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060809                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061225                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071394 10/16/2024  A00309783Lujan, Alexis B.               S0060431                  11000           9526                 3,000.00 
                                                             S0060811                  11000           9526                -3,000.00 
                                                             S0061091                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071395 10/16/2024  A00329109Macellari, Gaetano             S0060412                  11000           9526                 3,000.00 
                                                             S0060812                  11000           9526                -3,000.00 
78071395 10/16/2024  A00329109Macellari, Gaetano             S0061035                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071396 10/16/2024  A00320028Machuca, Jasmine               S0060332                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060814                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061099                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071397 10/16/2024  A00327799Madrigal, Gabriel              S0060392                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060815                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061261                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071398 10/16/2024  A00318592Magana Diaz, Kenia Y.          S0061349                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071399 10/16/2024  A00201879Magana Diaz, Lizandra          S0061310                  11000           9526                   446.00 
78071400 10/16/2024  A00326045Magana Tavares, Tifanny J.     S0061251                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78071401 10/16/2024  A00335871Maldonado, Jennifer            S0060633                  11000           9526                   618.00 
                                                             S0060816                  11000           9526                  -618.00 
                                                             S0061210                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071402 10/16/2024  A00326928Manrique Guerra, Natalie M.    S0060504                  11000           9526                   824.00 
78071402 10/16/2024  A00326928Manrique Guerra, Natalie M.    S0060817                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061254                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071403 10/16/2024  A00340712Manrique-Guerra, Emily A.      S0060588                  11000           9526                   822.00 
                                                             S0060818                  11000           9526                  -822.00 
                                                             S0061151                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071404 10/16/2024  A00312591Marcicano, Alma P.             S0061092                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
                                                             S0061345                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071405 10/16/2024  A00330206Marcicano, Mildred             S0061087                  11000           9526                   105.88 
                                                             S0061276                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071406 10/16/2024  A00335662Marroquin Gonzaga, Nancy Y.    S0060625                  11000           9526                 1,351.45 
                                                             S0060819                  11000           9526                -1,351.45 
                                                             S0060979                  11000           9526                   527.45 
78071407 10/16/2024  A00336442Martinez, Mercedes             S0061116                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071408 10/16/2024  A00334835Martinez, Nathan A.            S0060476                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060821                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061068                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071409 10/16/2024  A00247216Martinez Quintana, Rosa C.     S0061317                  11000           9526                   440.00 
 



 

13 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October -24 through 31- October-24 FY 24-25 
78071410 10/16/2024  A00201676Massie, Carrie M.              S0060361                  11000           9526                 1,100.00 
                                                             S0060822                  11000           9526                -1,100.00 
                                                             S0061003                  11000           9526                 1,100.00 
78071411 10/16/2024  A00331828Mawad, Roy R.                  S0061128                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071412 10/16/2024  A00339903McCain, Leticia I.             S0060547                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060825                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061053                  11000           9526                   125.00 
                                                             S0061140                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071413 10/16/2024  A00307811Mccall, Solomon K.             S0061341                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071414 10/16/2024  A00340644McClendon, Zaylynn E.          S0060586                  11000           9526                 1,352.45 
                                                             S0060826                  11000           9526                -1,352.45 
                                                             S0060998                  11000           9526                   528.45 
78071415 10/16/2024  A00106855McKinney, Sara J.              S0061112                  11000           9526                   119.00 
78071416 10/16/2024  A00320940Medina, Basilia A.             S0060336                  11000           9526                   618.00 
                                                             S0060829                  11000           9526                  -618.00 
                                                             S0061234                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071417 10/16/2024  A00342447Mejia, Eliab                   S0061161                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78071418 10/16/2024  A00330417Melendez, Cecilia J.           S0060561                  11000           9526                   410.00 
                                                             S0060830                  11000           9526                  -410.00 
                                                             S0061277                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071419 10/16/2024  A00261025Melton, Bailey C.              S0060370                  11000           9526                 3,000.00 
                                                             S0060832                  11000           9526                -3,000.00 
                                                             S0061073                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071420 10/16/2024  A00343870Mendoza, Carlos                S0061167                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78071421 10/16/2024  A00275173Mesa, Sabrina                  S0060385                  11000           9526                 3,000.00 
                                                             S0060834                  11000           9526                -3,000.00 
                                                             S0061076                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071422 10/16/2024  A00325428Metcalf, Sarah E.              S0060484                  11000           9526                 3,000.00 
                                                             S0060835                  11000           9526                -3,000.00 
                                                             S0061247                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071423 10/16/2024  A00335417Miller, Christopher A.         S0060482                  11000           9526                   412.00 
                                                             S0060836                  11000           9526                  -412.00 
                                                             S0061200                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071424 10/16/2024  A00326075Miranda, Kasandra              S0060493                  11000           9526                   618.00 
                                                             S0060839                  11000           9526                  -618.00 
                                                             S0060975                  11000           9526                   528.45 
78071425 10/16/2024  A00334127Mitchell, Nathaniel J.         S0060465                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060840                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061019                  11000           9526                   125.00 
                                                             S0061184                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071426 10/16/2024  A00335148Mixon, Rakasha E.              S0060479                  11000           9526                   618.00 
78071426 10/16/2024  A00335148Mixon, Rakasha E.              S0060841                  11000           9526                  -618.00 
                                                             S0061197                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071427 10/16/2024  A00334735Monroy, Jacob                  S0061193                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78071428 10/16/2024  A00336744Montesinos Gonzalez, David     S0060512                  11000           9526                   527.95 
                                                             S0060842                  11000           9526                  -527.95 
                                                             S0060984                  11000           9526                   527.95 
                                                             S0061118                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071429 10/16/2024  A00327740Montgomery, Montravan T.       S0060389                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060843                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061259                  11000           9526                   450.00 



 

14 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October -24 through 31- October-24 FY 24-25 
 
78071430 10/16/2024  A00324223Montoya, Raul C.               S0060346                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060846                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061105                  11000           9526                   125.00 
                                                             S0061243                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071431 10/16/2024  A00342267Montoya Urias, Noelia          S0060604                  11000           9526                   824.00 
78071431 10/16/2024  A00342267Montoya Urias, Noelia          S0060844                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061039                  11000           9526                   125.00 
                                                             S0061157                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071432 10/16/2024  A00338630Moore, Aeriel R.               S0060533                  11000           9526                 3,000.00 
                                                             S0060847                  11000           9526                -3,000.00 
                                                             S0061043                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071433 10/16/2024  A00340555Moran, Sayra N.                S0060578                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060849                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061148                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071434 10/16/2024  A00340606Morocho, Italyvy S.            S0060583                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060851                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061057                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071435 10/16/2024  A00334634Nava, Leslie                   S0060471                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060855                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061065                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071436 10/16/2024  A00337529Nava-Bautista, Ashley J.       S0060519                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060856                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061218                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071437 10/16/2024  A00341300Neel, Jaysi-Mae J.             S0060597                  11000           9526                   552.00 
                                                             S0060857                  11000           9526                  -552.00 
                                                             S0061001                  11000           9526                   552.00 
78071438 10/16/2024  A00340211Nunez, Olivia N.               S0060548                  11000           9526                    96.00 
                                                             S0060858                  11000           9526                   -96.00 
                                                             S0060994                  11000           9526                    96.00 
78071439 10/16/2024  A00281556Ocampo, Marcos A.              S0061327                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78071440 10/16/2024  A00338153Ojeda, Leslie                  S0060525                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060859                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061041                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071441 10/16/2024  A00341579Olayo, Nathalia                S0061155                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071442 10/16/2024  A00324316Olayo-Perez, Guadalupe         S0061245                  11000           9526                   402.00 
78071443 10/16/2024  A00278378Oliva, Breanna J.              S0060386                  11000           9526                   820.00 
                                                             S0060860                  11000           9526                  -820.00 
                                                             S0061077                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071444 10/16/2024  A00327679Olvera, Natalie N.             S0061027                  11000           9526                   119.00 
78071445 10/16/2024  A00289878Owens, Kina D.                 S0061331                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78071446 10/16/2024  A00328681Pablo, Nidia                   S0060410                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060863                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061031                  11000           9526                   125.00 
                                                             S0061268                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071447 10/16/2024  A00343933Padilla, Laura                 S0061170                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071448 10/16/2024  A00336044Parada Torres, Ashley          S0061212                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071449 10/16/2024  A00341123Parker, Cambria E.             S0061059                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78071450 10/16/2024  A00340643Parrales, Vanessa D.           S0060585                  11000           9526                   527.95 
                                                             S0060866                  11000           9526                  -527.95 
 



 

15 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October -24 through 31- October-24 FY 24-25 
                                                             S0060997                  11000           9526                   527.95 
78071451 10/16/2024  A00056047Pasley, Julie K.               S0061299                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78071452 10/16/2024  A00250056Pedrazzini, Linette M.         S0060364                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060867                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061318                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071453 10/16/2024  A00338671Pena, Danielle N.              S0060537                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060868                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061046                  11000           9526                   125.00 
                                                             S0061229                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071454 10/16/2024  A00320760Pence, Nadalie I.              S0061101                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071455 10/16/2024  A00038728Perea, Margot R.               S0060353                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060869                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061110                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071456 10/16/2024  A00335670Perez, Denisse                 S0061204                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071457 10/16/2024  A00330125Perez, Ricardo J.              S0060557                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060872                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
78071457 10/16/2024  A00330125Perez, Ricardo J.              S0061084                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071458 10/16/2024  A00318069Perez, Yanahi S.               S0060323                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060873                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061347                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071459 10/16/2024  A00334682Perez, Yareli                  S0061191                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071460 10/16/2024  A00032214Pilkinton, Andrea              S0061307                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78071461 10/16/2024  A00336019Pinedo, Isaac A.               S0061006                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071462 10/16/2024  A00330179Portillo, Rubi                 S0060559                  11000           9526                 3,000.00 
                                                             S0060876                  11000           9526                -3,000.00 
                                                             S0061086                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071463 10/16/2024  A00323711Powell, Sierra E.              S0061240                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071464 10/16/2024  A00323627Pulido, Keira C.               S0061238                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071465 10/16/2024  A00332221Quezada, Yaritza               S0060447                  11000           9526                 3,000.00 
                                                             S0060879                  11000           9526                -3,000.00 
                                                             S0061132                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071465 10/16/2024  A00332221Quezada, Yaritza               S0061284                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071466 10/16/2024  A00329142Quezada Plascencia, Rosalva    S0060413                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060878                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061037                  11000           9526                   125.00 
                                                             S0061272                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071467 10/16/2024  A00338374Quintanilla, Cindy             S0060530                  11000           9526                 3,000.00 
                                                             S0060880                  11000           9526                -3,000.00 
                                                             S0061042                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071468 10/16/2024  A00319739Ramirez, Diego A.              S0061354                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78071469 10/16/2024  A00340390Ramirez, Kaina                 S0061144                  11000           9526                   446.00 
78071470 10/16/2024  A00330494Ramirez, Valerie L.            S0060562                  11000           9526                 3,000.00 
                                                             S0060885                  11000           9526                -3,000.00 
                                                             S0061123                  11000           9526                   125.00 
                                                             S0061278                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071471 10/16/2024  A00329220Ramirez Rodriguez, Marcos A.   S0061273                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071472 10/16/2024  A00331815Ramos, Elena L.                S0061281                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78071473 10/16/2024  A00329903Ramos, Vanessa M.              S0061275                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071474 10/16/2024  A00347125Randhawa, Indervir             S0060991                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78071475 10/16/2024  A00335816Rangel, Ashlyn C.              S0061206                  11000           9526                   446.00 
78071476 10/16/2024  A00326000Rangel, Efraina                S0060489                  11000           9526                   824.00 



 

16 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October -24 through 31- October-24 FY 24-25 
                                                             S0060889                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061250                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071477 10/16/2024  A00010949Ratliff, Lorene D.             S0061302                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071478 10/16/2024  A00339423Rea, Gabriel E.                S0061232                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071479 10/16/2024  A00334306Real-Diaz, Brigit L.           S0061188                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071480 10/16/2024  A00343929Rede, Alexis E.                S0061168                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071481 10/16/2024  A00336552Reyes, Arturo                  S0061117                  11000           9526                   121.00 
                                                             S0061216                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071482 10/16/2024  A00341097Reyes, Isaiah                  S0060591                  11000           9526                   824.00 
78071482 10/16/2024  A00341097Reyes, Isaiah                  S0060893                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061153                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071483 10/16/2024  A00334885Reyes, Mariela                 S0061195                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78071484 10/16/2024  A00333424Riano, Areth R.                S0061175                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071485 10/16/2024  A00340288Riano, Cristian A.             S0061142                  11000           9526                   400.00 
78071486 10/16/2024  A00342266Rivas, Vanessa                 S0061156                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071487 10/16/2024  A00333323Rivera, Kevin                  S0061294                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071488 10/16/2024  A00323403Rivera Jaime, Fatima           S0060341                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060896                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061237                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071489 10/16/2024  A00331566Robberstad, Rylee D.           S0060565                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060897                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061125                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071490 10/16/2024  A00246856Robbins, Mary B.               S0061315                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78071491 10/16/2024  A00279945Roby, John L.                  S0061325                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071492 10/16/2024  A00320759Rodriguez, Abigail             S0061358                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071493 10/16/2024  A00342343Rodriguez, Andrea S.           S0061159                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071494 10/16/2024  A00331926Rodriguez, Ashley              S0061130                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071495 10/16/2024  A00333924Rodriguez, Ashley N.           S0060462                  11000           9526                 3,000.00 
                                                             S0060905                  11000           9526                -3,000.00 
                                                             S0061017                  11000           9526                   125.00 
                                                             S0061178                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071496 10/16/2024  A00334233Rodriguez, Gabriela            S0060467                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
                                                             S0060906                  11000           9526                -1,000.00 
                                                             S0061005                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
                                                             S0061186                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071497 10/16/2024  A00324124Rodriguez, Jasmin J.           S0060345                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060907                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061242                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071498 10/16/2024  A00340553Rodriguez Campos, Jaquelyn     S0061054                  11000           9526                   125.00 
                                                             S0061147                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071499 10/16/2024  A00334641Rojas, Sarah A.                S0061066                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071500 10/16/2024  A00336429Rolin, Andrew C.               S0061115                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071501 10/16/2024  A00333332Roquemore, Lodum J.            S0061295                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071502 10/16/2024  A00344637Rowland, Eugene J.             S0061172                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071503 10/16/2024  A00043694Rubano, Angelo                 S0060358                  11000           9526                 3,000.00 
                                                             S0060910                  11000           9526                -3,000.00 
                                                             S0061111                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071504 10/16/2024  A00334168Ryan, Nicole M.                S0060466                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060914                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0060988                  11000           9526                   800.00 
                                                             S0061061                  11000           9526                   125.00 



 

17 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October -24 through 31- October-24 FY 24-25 
78071505 10/16/2024  A00327782Salazar Martinez, Chanel       S0060391                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060916                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
78071505 10/16/2024  A00327782Salazar Martinez, Chanel       S0061260                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071506 10/16/2024  A00318165Saldana, Zaira M.              S0061348                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071507 10/16/2024  A00261350Samarin, Sharon V.             S0060371                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060918                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061319                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071508 10/16/2024  A00335852Sanchez, Angel I.              S0060632                  11000           9526                   857.16 
                                                             S0060919                  11000           9526                  -857.16 
                                                             S0060982                  11000           9526                   857.16 
78071509 10/16/2024  A00337556Sanchez, Belinda               S0060523                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060920                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061221                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071510 10/16/2024  A00334583Sanchez, Dimas J.              S0060470                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060922                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061064                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071511 10/16/2024  A00334813Sanchez, Edgar I.              S0060475                  11000           9526                   822.00 
                                                             S0060923                  11000           9526                  -822.00 
                                                             S0061194                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071512 10/16/2024  A00203248Sanchez, Jessica               S0061311                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78071513 10/16/2024  A00294938Sanchez, Kimberly A.           S0061334                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071514 10/16/2024  A00310378Sanderson, Sheryl L.           S0061343                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071515 10/16/2024  A00336392Sandoval, Natasha L.           S0061114                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071516 10/16/2024  A00290097Santillian Morales, Elizabet   S0060317                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060926                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061332                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071517 10/16/2024  A00303783Santos, Stephanie M.           S0061089                  11000           9526                   123.14 
78071518 10/16/2024  A00074171Scoggins, Kizzy L.             S0060352                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060927                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061109                  11000           9526                   125.00 
                                                             S0061304                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071519 10/16/2024  A00343930Segura, Eddie                  S0060614                  11000           9526                   412.00 
                                                             S0060929                  11000           9526                  -412.00 
                                                             S0061169                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071520 10/16/2024  A00338341Sherrell, Bobby G.             S0060529                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060932                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061224                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071521 10/16/2024  A00296742Shotwell, Isaiah K.            S0061335                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071522 10/16/2024  A00325710Sillas, Carlos                 S0060486                  11000           9526                   618.00 
                                                             S0060934                  11000           9526                  -618.00 
                                                             S0061248                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071523 10/16/2024  A00333350Silva, Lisset                  S0061296                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78071524 10/16/2024  A00342575Silva, Miguel A.               S0060610                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060936                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061165                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071525 10/16/2024  A00341805Simmons, Kadance R.            S0060601                  11000           9526                   199.10 
                                                             S0060937                  11000           9526                  -199.10 
                                                             S0061002                  11000           9526                   199.10 
78071526 10/16/2024  A00205697Simpkins, Dominique L.         S0061312                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071527 10/16/2024  A00329373Singh, Charmaine               S0061038                  11000           9526                   125.00 
 



 

18 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October -24 through 31- October-24 FY 24-25 
78071528 10/16/2024  A00340624Smith, Connor S.               S0061150                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071529 10/16/2024  A00319735Snedden, Ryah R.               S0061098                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071530 10/16/2024  A00336263Solano Hernandez, Juliana      S0061214                  11000           9526                   446.00 
78071531 10/16/2024  A00333354Solorzano, Jocelyn L.          S0061297                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78071532 10/16/2024  A00333976Stark, Hunter C.               S0060463                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060938                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061018                  11000           9526                   125.00 
                                                             S0061182                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071533 10/16/2024  A00061732Stinson, Megan D.              S0061301                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78071534 10/16/2024  A00342794Tadros, Mark T.                S0061040                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071535 10/16/2024  A00328683Tassey, Hunter J.              S0061269                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78071536 10/16/2024  A00340583Tavera, Robert M.              S0060582                  11000           9526                   527.76 
                                                             S0060939                  11000           9526                  -527.76 
                                                             S0060996                  11000           9526                   527.76 
78071537 10/16/2024  A00337544Torres, Alexandro              S0060522                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060945                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061220                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071538 10/16/2024  A00303774Torres Miranda, Jacqueline     S0061340                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78071539 10/16/2024  A00341102Trickey, Rafe E.               S0060592                  11000           9526                    62.00 
                                                             S0060950                  11000           9526                   -62.00 
                                                             S0061000                  11000           9526                    62.00 
78071540 10/16/2024  A00333367Urias, Sonia A.                S0061173                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78071541 10/16/2024  A00330129Valadez, Sabrina               S0061085                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071542 10/16/2024  A00333372Vasquez, Jose D.               S0060460                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060956                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
78071542 10/16/2024  A00333372Vasquez, Jose D.               S0061014                  11000           9526                   125.00 
                                                             S0061174                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071543 10/16/2024  A00298566Velasco, Katherine S.          S0060420                  11000           9526                 3,000.00 
                                                             S0060958                  11000           9526                -3,000.00 
                                                             S0061080                  11000           9526                   125.00 
                                                             S0061337                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071544 10/16/2024  A00340359Velasco Ramirez, Belinda       S0060549                  11000           9526                   822.00 
                                                             S0060957                  11000           9526                  -822.00 
                                                             S0061143                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071545 10/16/2024  A00334214Velasco Torres, Evodio         S0061062                  11000           9526                   121.00 
78071546 10/16/2024  A00340395Velasco-Roque, Luz E.          S0060574                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060959                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061145                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071547 10/16/2024  A00334027Verdin Cardenas, Antonia A.    S0061183                  11000           9526                   446.00 
78071548 10/16/2024  A00265943Waldie, Amber D.               S0061075                  11000           9526                   125.00 
                                                             S0061320                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071549 10/16/2024  A00303699Watts, Finn R.                 S0061088                  11000           9526                   123.00 
78071550 10/16/2024  A00329939White, David A.                S0060553                  11000           9526                   623.75 
                                                             S0060961                  11000           9526                  -623.75 
                                                             S0061083                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071551 10/16/2024  A00329933White, Kira R.                 S0061082                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071552 10/16/2024  A00338670White, Sabrina S.              S0060536                  11000           9526                 3,000.00 
                                                             S0060962                  11000           9526                -3,000.00 
                                                             S0061045                  11000           9526                   125.00 
                                                             S0061228                  11000           9526                   450.00 
 



 

19 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October -24 through 31- October-24 FY 24-25 
78071553 10/16/2024  A00309416Williams, Theron J.            S0060430                  11000           9526                   824.00 
                                                             S0060963                  11000           9526                  -824.00 
                                                             S0061090                  11000           9526                   125.00 
                                                             S0061342                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071554 10/16/2024  A00338988Wilson, Kameron T.             S0061048                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071555 10/16/2024  A00328505Woodruff, Laurel A.            S0060406                  11000           9526                   822.00 
                                                             S0060966                  11000           9526                  -822.00 
                                                             S0061030                  11000           9526                   125.00 
                                                             S0061267                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071556 10/16/2024  A00268694Woosley, Catelynn L.           S0061323                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78071557 10/16/2024  A00331762Wright, Eloise E.              S0061127                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071558 10/16/2024  A00335955Wright Barrera, Alyssa Y.      S0060509                  11000           9526                 3,000.00 
                                                             S0060968                  11000           9526                -3,000.00 
                                                             S0061072                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78071559 10/16/2024  A00318860Wu, Yongqiang                  S0061351                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071560 10/16/2024  A00339924Yslas, Brooklyn A.             S0061141                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071561 10/16/2024  A00336244Zaldivar, Jade A.              S0061213                  11000           9526                   262.00 
78071562 10/16/2024  A00340388Zamora, Diego A.               S0060573                  11000           9526                   385.95 
                                                             S0060969                  11000           9526                  -385.95 
                                                             S0060995                  11000           9526                   385.95 
78071563 10/16/2024  A00338787Zamora Galeno, Sara            S0061047                  11000           9526                    32.37 
78071564 10/16/2024  A00335646Zavala, Jennavieve             S0060623                  11000           9526                 2,500.00 
                                                             S0060970                  11000           9526                -2,500.00 
                                                             S0060978                  11000           9526                 2,500.00 
                                                             S0061203                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78071565 10/24/2024  A002000164Imprint                       I0078386 13013412         12681   223     4323    09565        6,818.41 
78071566 10/24/2024  A00202515ACCCA                          I0078441 021725           12495   319     5710    61900          655.00 
78071567 10/24/2024  A00336094Acosta, Saul A.                I0078413 092624           12921   202     5710    67500           52.00 
78071568 10/24/2024  A00102251Adriano, Christi L.            I0078442 10/11/24         11000   205     5710    12042          793.96 
78071569 10/24/2024  A00327542Alvarado, Cecilia              I0078417 100224           11000   302     5710    63100          229.14 
78071570 10/24/2024  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0078373 1M1N-FQXN-RX4D   31000   423     4115    69100          798.56 
                                                             I0078379 1TJX-V1TW-DRF7   12477   203     6310    61200           50.50 
                                                             I0078380 1GF6-KVT9-JNP9   35815   314     4310    69700          240.03 
                                                             I0078384 1JRP-MP7Y-RMGD   11000   110     4310    66003          110.52 
                                                             I0078385 1HXM-19RW-QCQF   11000   110     4310    66003           99.23 
                                                             I0078440 1WJR-WY6R-9HW4   12477   203     6310    61200           21.64 
78071571 10/24/2024  A00202445AT&T Mobility                  I0078390 100224           11000   353     6415    64600          120.72 
78071572 10/24/2024  A00200069Bakersfield Californian        I0078378 093024           11000   401     5970    67200          365.98 
78071573 10/24/2024  A00200773Beasley, Michelle A.           I0078433 100224           11000   202     5710    67500        1,197.12 
78071574 10/24/2024  A00200107Charter Communications         I0078438 100124           12560   223     5890    09565          334.94 
78071575 10/24/2024  A00200181City of Taft                   I0078402 57521            12560   223     5850    09565            9.18 
78071576 10/24/2024  A00200235Cutrona, Myisha J.             I0078394 100224           12563   319     4410    64900          295.53 
78071577 10/24/2024  A00335974Daugherty, Devin               I0078372 101724           12648   223     5710    60103          658.32 
                                                             I0078400 100224           12681   223     5710    60103          231.64 
78071578 10/24/2024  A00331655Dell Marketing LP              I0078403 10767401751      11000   302     6415    63100          284.15 
                                                             I0078404 10767401743      11000   302     6415    63100        1,059.01 
                                                             I0078405 10769700180      11000   114     6415    70999        1,504.14 
                                                             I0078406 10769700172      11000   114     6415    70999           80.09 
                                                             I0078418 10768322889      12000   303     6415    64300        3,113.69 
                                                             I0078419 10767401735      12000   303     6415    64300          388.18 
                                                             I0078420 10767657658      12000   303     6415    64300          360.45 



 

20 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October -24 through 31- October-24 FY 24-25 
 
                                                             I0078421 10767401760      11000   302     6415    63100          208.64 
78071579 10/24/2024  A00332921Ferrilli                       I0078437 23-2880.         11000   113     5510    67801          665.00 
78071580 10/24/2024  A00329125Foundation Properties Inc      I0078382 NOV 24           39000   314     5610    64991        2,181.82 
78071581 10/24/2024  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0078407 4770100224       11000   435     5840    65192           78.48 
78071582 10/24/2024  A00040528Gardner, Gina L.               I0078429 5480             12681   223     5644    12042          797.00 
78071583 10/24/2024  A00200627Gonzalez, Lourdes              I0078414 09/30/24         12000   303     5710    64300        1,851.47 
78071584 10/24/2024  A00312275Groveman, Susan D.             I0078426 OCT 24           11000   115     5710    67100           43.15 
78071585 10/24/2024  A00274675Guevara, Cinthya G.            I0078411 SEP 24           12676   351     5710    64900          190.95 
78071586 10/24/2024  A00227931Hershkowitz, Eric R.           I0078430 101124           11000   205     5710    12042        1,011.96 
78071587 10/24/2024  A00311472HIRE Committee of Kern Count   I0078391 102324           12433   314     5710    69800           40.00 
78071588 10/24/2024  A00200717Kern Regional Center           I0078432 2024             12433   314     5990    69800          650.00 
78071589 10/24/2024  A00310598Li, Xiaohong                   I0078393 091324           11000   113     5710    67801        1,077.44 
                                                             I0078423 100224           11000   113     5710    67801          228.47 
                                                             I0078424 092624           11000   113     5710    67801           34.00 
78071590 10/24/2024  A00337165Lopez, Jaime                   I0078410 10/02/24         11000   202     5710    60100          471.10 
78071591 10/24/2024  A00259082Lozano Smith, LLP              I0078427 10152024         11000   110     5430    66003       30,000.00 
78071592 10/24/2024  A00287846Mancilla Rojas, Karen C.       I0078395 0920204          11000   202     5990    60100           30.00 
78071593 10/24/2024  A00327120Mehoff, Karen                  I0078376 TAF-502          12755   115     5510    67100        5,000.00 
78071594 10/24/2024  A00200567Mickelberry, Gracie            I0078415 100524           12000   303     5730    64300          295.82 
                                                                                       12000   303     5710    64300          107.57 
                                                             I0078416 10/05/24         12000   303     4410    64300          497.23 
78071595 10/24/2024  A00307058Minor, Leslie B.               I0078396 100724           11000   202     5710    60100          235.66 
78071596 10/24/2024  A00249855Murphy, Lori A.                I0078383 101424           11000   352     4310    69610          220.23 
78071597 10/24/2024  A00338523National Geographic Partners   I0078377 091424           11000   209     4210    04011           54.00 
78071598 10/24/2024  A00324842Payne, Kenneth E.              I0078381 NOV 24           39000   314     5610    64991        2,110.92 
78071599 10/24/2024  A00337933Sorenson Communications, LLC   I0078408 PI-000011316     12000   311     5641    64200        3,000.00 
                                                             I0078434 PI-000011403     12000   311     5641    64200        3,037.50 
78071600 10/24/2024  A00303291Sport & Cycle, Inc.            I0078422 229174           11000   207     4310    08352        4,153.22 
78071601 10/24/2024  A00341133Student Senate for Californi   I0078388 TC AA24          72000   354     5710    69600        3,800.00 
78071602 10/24/2024  A00277399Sundgren, Lori A.              I0078425 100824           12495   319     5710    61900        1,169.83 
78071603 10/24/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0078374 100124-BKST      31000   423     5912    69100          510.12 
78071604 10/24/2024  A00200539The Procter & Gamble Distrib   I0078387 1114051210       12681   223     4310    12042          274.35 
78071605 10/24/2024  A00234708The RP Group, Inc.             I0078398 10624947739      12495   319     5710    61900          560.00 
78071606 10/24/2024  A00327973The UPS Store                  I0078392 10001TF          11000   202     5985    60100           75.00 
                                                                                       11000   101     5985    66004           25.00 
                                                                                       12551   353     5985    64600           25.00 
                                                                                       12000   114     5985    70999           25.00 
                                                                                       12000   319     5985    63200           50.00 
                                                                                       12561   223     5985    60103           25.00 
                                                                                       12681   223     5985    60103           50.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5985    64991           50.00 
                                                                                       11000   202     5985    10021           25.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5985    69100           50.00 
                                                                                       11000   202     5985    12042           25.00 
                                                                                       32000   422     5985    69400           25.00 
                                                                                       11000   421     5985    67200           25.00 
78071607 10/24/2024  A00324243TM Signs and Graphics          I0078409 INV-1737         12647   223     4310    60103        3,215.86 
78071608 10/24/2024  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0078412 540313780        12560   223     5612    60103          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   205     5612    12042          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   203     5612    61200          244.41 



 

21 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October -24 through 31- October-24 FY 24-25 
                                                                                       11000   203     5612    61200          244.41 
                                                                                       12000   318     5612    64800          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   113     5612    67801          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   431     5612    65100          244.41 
                                                                                       33428   310     5612    69200           61.10 
                                                                                       33528   310     5612    69200           61.10 
                                                                                       33588   310     5612    69200           61.10 
                                                                                       33591   310     5612    69200           61.10 
                                                                                       11000   207     5612    49999          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   110     5612    66003           81.47 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100           81.47 
                                                                                       11000   114     5612    66005           81.47 
78071608 10/24/2024  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0078412 540313780        11000   202     5612    60100          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          109.96 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200           24.44 
                                                                                       11000   411     5612    67300          109.98 
                                                                                       39000   314     5612    64991          244.41 
                                                                                       12551   353     5612    64600           61.10 
                                                                                       11000   301     5612    64500           61.10 
                                                                                       11000   302     5612    63100           61.10 
                                                                                       11000   358     5612    62100           61.10 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          244.41 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          244.41 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          154.38 
                                                                                       12495   319     5612    61900           55.96 
78071609 10/24/2024  A00200293United Parcel Service          I0078428 0000969726404.   31000   423     5940    67705          359.16 
78071610 10/24/2024  A00266450USBank                         I0078397 2699110          43000   000     7120    72100      185,990.63 
78071611 10/24/2024  A00336843Valadez, Jose A.               I0078399 092724           12620   227     5740    61900          459.85 
78071612 10/24/2024  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0078389 9975190374       11000   357     5840    69700          133.51 
78071613 10/24/2024  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0078436 100324           33428   310     5810    69200           37.40 
                                                                                       33528   310     5810    69200           37.40 
                                                                                       33588   310     5810    69200           74.79 
78071614 10/24/2024  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0078439 101724           12560   223     5810    09565          351.64 
78071615 10/24/2024  A00200360Westec                         I0078401 29001            11450   204     5641    09543       37,642.50 
78071616 10/24/2024  A00201081Westside Waste Management Co   I0078435 62759            39000   314     5850    64991           79.55 
78071617 10/24/2024  A00250711White, Alexcia R.              I0078431 110124           12000   303     5730    64300            0.00 
                                                                                       12000   303     5710    64300          380.00 
78071618 10/24/2024  A00200379WKCCD#2 Revolving Fund         I0078371 6668             11000   202     5514    60100        2,000.00 
78071619 10/24/2024  A00271281WKCCD-Taft College Grant Cle   I0078375 10012024         32000   422     5912    64900           69.00 
78071620 10/24/2024  A00271089Zermeno, Mireya C.             .        092524           12921   202     5710    67500          383.06 
78071621 10/28/2024  A00339949Grossini, Carlee R.            S0061360                  11000           9526                   499.04 
78071622 10/28/2024  A00335970Lopez, David                   S0061362                  11000           9526                   638.00 
78071623 10/28/2024  A00255082Munoz, Jefferson A.            S0061363                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78071624 10/28/2024  A00333354Solorzano, Jocelyn L.          S0061361                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78071625 10/28/2024  A00327554Wiyninger, Catriona T.         S0061359                  11000           9526                   258.72 
78071626 10/30/2024  A00327115ABC Occupational Medical Cen   I0078500 EM019959         12571   411     5985    67300           45.00 
 



 

22 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October -24 through 31- October-24 FY 24-25 
                                                             I0078501 EM019959.        11000   411     5985    67300           30.00 
78071627 10/30/2024  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0078463 1CLW-96VP-P944   12681   223     4310    12042           49.78 
                                                             I0078487 1KV3-G3KD-G3NL   31000   423     4115    69100          113.03 
                                                             I0078490 1JP1-9LT7-KTC4   12477   203     6310    61200           14.91 
78071627 10/30/2024  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0078491 1XJ3-1PPF-34WT   12477   203     6310    61200          117.40 
                                                             I0078497 1QHN-XKFH-JPQF   12620   227     4310    61900           36.22 
                                                             I0078504 1KDQ-W3DL-VJFH   32000   422     4310    69400           27.04 
                                                             I0078505 1HY1-HGXR-GMQ1   12477   203     6310    61200          213.45 
78071628 10/30/2024  A00200044American General Media         I0078444 IN-1240934107    12755   115     5970    67100          840.00 
78071629 10/30/2024  A00200054Applied Technology Group, In   I0078496 S-INV102808      35000   360     5632    67701          187.50 
78071630 10/30/2024  A00200243Blick Art Materials            I0078492 3858546          11000   213     4311    10023        1,322.53 
78071631 10/30/2024  A00200127California Dept. of Educatio   I0078443 C-073063         33900   310     7130    69200        6,619.00 
78071632 10/30/2024  A00002889Cantrell, Victoria R.          I0078466 090324           11000   202     5990    60100           30.00 
78071633 10/30/2024  A00201685Cengage Learning               I0078488 85643284         31000   423     4110    69100          526.50 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           30.50 
78071634 10/30/2024  A00264649Convergint Technologies, LLC   I0078512 IN00250667       12681   223     5645    09565          960.00 
78071635 10/30/2024  A00280761County of Kern Public Works    I0078458 44993            11000   431     5850    65500           14.33 
78071636 10/30/2024  A00200236Demco                          I0078509 7546829          12477   203     4310    61200          595.64 
78071637 10/30/2024  A00101632Dodson, Rebecca A.             I0078469 101124           11000   205     5710    12042          777.72 
78071638 10/30/2024  A00329796Farmer, Jonathan               I0078471 100224           11000   224     5710    60200          267.82 
78071639 10/30/2024  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0078446 90197050         32000   422     4410    69400          453.00 
78071640 10/30/2024  A00200308Federal Express Corporation    I0078451 8-661-35590      11000   401     5940    67705           36.70 
                                                             I0078467 8-654-98905      11000   110     5950    66003          108.16 
78071641 10/30/2024  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0078465 5734101024       11000   431     5840    65700           60.79 
78071642 10/30/2024  A00040528Gardner, Gina L.               I0078468 10/17/24         11000   205     5710    12042          594.89 
78071643 10/30/2024  A00200629Grainger                       I0078477 9250114544       11000   431     4310    65100          123.11 
78071644 10/30/2024  A00200645Hardy Diagnostics              I0078464 394422           11000   209     4311    04012          160.64 
                                                             I0078482 394421           11000   209     4311    04100          406.50 
                                                             I0078515 397553           11000   209     4311    04012          267.10 
78071645 10/30/2024  A00242940ICM Distributing Company, In   I0078483 1868226          31000   423     4310    69100           48.00 
78071646 10/30/2024  A00347407JPL Integrated Communication   I0078472 057250           12000   115     5641    64900       12,000.00 
78071647 10/30/2024  A00343044Ken W Smith Construction, In   I0078494 PAY REQ 1        12924   223     6221    12030      117,554.90 
78071648 10/30/2024  A00344496L2 Brands, LLC                 I0078493 IN24289613       31000   423     4310    69100          390.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           15.63 
                                                             I0078511 IN24295792       31000   423     4310    69100        1,197.60 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           71.90 
78071649 10/30/2024  A00329896Living Water Treatment, Inc.   I0078479 12731            11000   431     5641    65100          890.00 
78071650 10/30/2024  A00262851Lytle, Steve                   I0078470 101724           11000   209     5740    04011           35.64 
78071651 10/30/2024  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0078484 IPR4535694       31000   423     4115    69100       24,045.57 
78071652 10/30/2024  A00200505OT Cookhouse & Saloon          I0078510 19-TIL-1024      12433   314     5516    69800          336.13 
78071653 10/30/2024  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0078454 100924           11000   431     5820    65700          509.07 
78071654 10/30/2024  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0078455 10/09/24         11000   431     5820    65700          961.37 
78071655 10/30/2024  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0078456 101024           35827   357     5820    69700          372.39 
78071656 10/30/2024  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0078457 10-09-24         11000   435     5820    65191            6.17 
78071657 10/30/2024  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0078447 46352403         32000   422     4410    69400        2,317.13 
78071658 10/30/2024  A00279071PrestoSports Inc.              I0078486 SI-90069         11000   352     5641    69610        3,913.88 
78071659 10/30/2024  A00200545Quad Knopf, Inc.               I0078476 124971           11000   431     5510    71002       14,969.00 
78071660 10/30/2024  A00344383Robert Half                    I0078489 64147700         11000   421     5510    67200        1,110.60 
78071661 10/30/2024           Cancelled Check 
78071662 10/30/2024  A00200457Rotary Club of Taft            I0078478 1021             39000   314     5210    64991        1,070.00 
 



 

23 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October -24 through 31- October-24 FY 24-25 
78071663 10/30/2024  A00285838Sammy's Detail                 I0078506 2820             11000   431     5632    65700          395.00 
                                                             I0078507 2820.            39000   314     5632    64991          195.00 
78071663 10/30/2024  A00285838Sammy's Detail                 I0078508 2820..           12560   223     5632    09565          135.00 
78071664 10/30/2024  A00337933Sorenson Communications, LLC   I0078450 PI-000011471     12000   311     5641    64200        3,037.50 
                                                             I0078498 PI-000011146     12000   311     5641    64200        1,350.00 
78071665 10/30/2024  A00200391Soroptimist International      I0078480 3783             39000   314     5210    64991          130.50 
78071666 10/30/2024  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0078445 379766742        32000   422     4410    69400       16,202.91 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        2,741.01 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          339.30 
78071667 10/30/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0078448 09.23.24         11000   000     9161    00000      102,655.23 
78071668 10/30/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0078473 9995             11000   213     4311    10023            3.44 
                                                                                       11000   213     4310    15016           15.05 
                                                                                       11000   213     4311    10023           43.19 
                                                                                       11000   213     4310    15016           26.52 
                                                                                       11000   213     4310    11051           38.93 
                                                                                       11000   210     4310    13053           25.30 
                                                                                       11000   210     4310    13052           60.32 
                                                                                       11000   213     4310    15016           53.04 
78071669 10/30/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0078474 7510             11000   210     4310    21056           37.89 
78071670 10/30/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0078481 7487             12433   314     4310    69800           50.63 
78071671 10/30/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0078485 7508             12495   319     4310    61900           43.29 
78071672 10/30/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0078499 7511             12681   223     4310    60103           97.43 
78071673 10/30/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0078502 7002.            12681   223     4310    60103           80.86 
78071674 10/30/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0078503 9992             11000   212     4110    61100          212.13 
78071675 10/30/2024  A00347207Trinity Safety Company         I0078495 224507           12560   223     4310    09565          238.15 
78071676 10/30/2024  A00336843Valadez, Jose A.               I0078453 091624           12620   227     4310    61900          581.46 
78071677 10/30/2024  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0078461 101024           11000   431     5810    65700        3,996.11 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991          736.63 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800           81.85 
78071678 10/30/2024  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0078462 10/10/24         11000   435     5810    65191           35.86 
78071679 10/30/2024  A00200356West Side Recreation & Park    I0078452 2544             12433   314     4311    69800          450.00 
78071680 10/30/2024  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0078475 0080619455       31000   423     4321    69100           47.60 
78071681 10/30/2024  A00200360Westec                         I0078460 29012            11450   204     5641    09543       37,642.50 
78071682 10/30/2024  A00201081Westside Waste Management Co   I0078459 62765            11000   431     5850    65700        6,083.69 
                                                                                       12433   314     5850    69800           95.60 
                                                                                       39000   314     5850    64991          541.71 
                                                                                       12560   223     5850    09565          141.96 
78071683 10/30/2024  A00329149WEX Bank                       I0078449 100495181        11000   432     4316    67703        2,326.27 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 1 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-October-2024 through 31-October-2024 
 

FY 24-25 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
 
BYOUNG         10/01/2024 A00200200  Computerland of Silicon Vall P0065701    09/26/2024 09/26/2024              $20.00     
                          A00310598  Li, Xiaohong                 P0065645    09/20/2024 09/20/2024             $267.00     
               10/07/2024 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0065777    10/07/2024 10/07/2024             $150.99     
                          A00332921  Ferrilli                     P0065748    10/01/2024 10/01/2024          $10,000.00     
               10/10/2024 A00332921  Ferrilli                     P0065819    10/10/2024 10/10/2024          $16,000.00     
                          A00200161  CDW-G                        P0065747    10/01/2024 10/01/2024          $82,925.03   
               10/15/2024 A00253023  Ellucian Company LLC         P0065655    09/23/2024 09/23/2024         $255,032.01     
               10/22/2024 A00286277  Synapse Technologies, Inc.   P0065855    10/15/2024 10/15/2024           $4,559.27     
                          A00331655  Dell Marketing LP            P0065880    10/17/2024 10/17/2024           $2,140.08     
               10/23/2024 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0065851    10/15/2024 10/15/2024          $82,925.03     
                          A00223048  AMS.NET                      P0065852    10/15/2024 10/15/2024         $226,254.12     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $680,273.53 
 
DDURAN         10/01/2024 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0065678    09/24/2024 09/24/2024             $402.52   
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0065718    09/30/2024 09/30/2024             $250.00     
                          A00262851  Lytle, Steve                 P0065721    09/30/2024 09/30/2024              $48.24   
                          A00338523  National Geographic Partners P0065722    09/30/2024 09/30/2024              $54.00   
               10/06/2024 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0065772    10/04/2024 10/04/2024             $233.39     
               10/07/2024 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0065755    10/02/2024 10/02/2024             $265.77   
                          A00200243  Blick Art Materials          P0065767    10/03/2024 10/03/2024           $1,597.94     
                          A00320862  Biopac Systems Inc           P0065762    10/02/2024 10/02/2024           $1,400.00     
               10/08/2024 A00200432  Taft Union High School       P0065791    10/07/2024 10/07/2024             $400.00   
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0065796    10/07/2024 10/07/2024             $100.00     
                          A00233959  California State University  P0065802    10/08/2024 10/08/2024           $7,325.00   
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0065788    10/07/2024 10/07/2024             $185.68     
                                                                  P0065783    10/07/2024 10/07/2024              $57.97     
                          A00337165  Lopez, Jaime                 P0065803    10/08/2024 10/08/2024           $1,036.75     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0065781    10/07/2024 10/07/2024             $238.46     
                          A00234708  The RP Group, Inc.           P0065768    10/04/2024 10/04/2024             $560.00   
               10/09/2024 A00330155  Strautman, James Alexander.  P0065720    09/30/2024 09/30/2024          $65,000.00     
                          A00347407  JPL Integrated Communication P0065759    10/02/2024 10/02/2024          $32,000.00     
                          A00200832  Taft College Foundation      P0065809    10/09/2024 10/09/2024              $40.00   
               10/15/2024 A00312275  Groveman, Susan D.           P0065822    10/10/2024 10/10/2024             $500.00     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0065820    10/10/2024 10/10/2024             $200.00     
                          A00287846  Mancilla Rojas, Karen C.     P0065808    10/09/2024 10/09/2024              $30.00   
                          A00202913  Getty, Shelley M.            P0065833    10/14/2024 10/14/2024             $200.20     
                          A00234659  Cahoon, Nathan Earl.         P0065832    10/14/2024 10/14/2024             $180.90     
               10/16/2024 A00251929  Oja, Michelle Elizabeth.     P0065824    10/10/2024 10/10/2024           $1,623.75   
               10/17/2024 A00200143  Carlson, Kamala A.           P0065877    10/16/2024 10/16/2024             $350.00     
 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 2 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-October-2024 through 31-October-2024 
 

FY 24-25 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
 
                          A00200146  Carolina Biological Supply C P0065871    10/16/2024 10/16/2024             $739.16   
               10/21/2024 A00321763  Signs of Success, Inc.       P0065878    10/16/2024 10/16/2024             $300.57     
                          A00002889  Cantrell, Victoria R.        P0065891    10/21/2024 10/21/2024              $30.00   
               10/23/2024 A00200222  Taft Midway Driller          P0065905    10/23/2024 10/23/2024              $67.60     
               10/25/2024 A00202913  Getty, Shelley M.            P0065898    10/22/2024 10/22/2024              $23.80     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0065902    10/22/2024 10/22/2024              $81.19     
                          A00250001  Blake, Paul Anderson.        P0065911    10/23/2024 10/23/2024               $6.00     
               10/29/2024 A00201773  American Association of Comm P0065959    10/29/2024 10/29/2024           $7,111.00     
                          A00294514  Championship Awards          P0065958    10/29/2024 10/29/2024           $1,596.29     
                          A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0065945    10/28/2024 10/28/2024         $100,000.00     
                          A00286449  Collaborative Braintrust Con P0065957    10/29/2024 10/29/2024          $25,920.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $250,156.18 
 
DMONTOYA       10/08/2024 A00200065  B & H Photo-Video, Inc.      P0065698    09/26/2024 09/26/2024              $74.45     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER              $74.45 
 
DNAVARRO       10/01/2024 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0065699    09/26/2024 09/26/2024              $85.29     
               10/22/2024 A00202515  ACCCA                        P0065875    10/16/2024 10/16/2024             $655.00   
                          A00277399  Sundgren, Lori Anne.         P0065876    10/16/2024 10/16/2024           $1,216.83     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $1,957.12 
 
DRIOS          10/04/2024 A00200391  Soroptimist International    P0065727    09/30/2024 09/30/2024             $130.50   
                          A00200423  Taft City School District    P0065749    10/01/2024 10/01/2024             $500.00     
                          A00200457  Rotary Club of Taft          P0065728    09/30/2024 09/30/2024           $1,070.00   
                          A00200717  Kern Regional Center         P0065731    09/30/2024 09/30/2024             $650.00   
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0065725    09/30/2024 09/30/2024           $1,000.00     
                                                                  P0065726    09/30/2024 09/30/2024           $1,000.00     
                          A00203038  Garcia, Eloisa               P0065730    09/30/2024 09/30/2024              $34.00     
                          A00311472  HIRE Committee of Kern Count P0065734    09/30/2024 09/30/2024              $40.00   
                          A00336148  Hernandez, Jovanni Jose.     P0065732    09/30/2024 09/30/2024              $34.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $4,458.50 
 
DVOHNOUT       10/01/2024 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0065679    09/24/2024 09/24/2024              $66.32   
                          A00337165  Lopez, Jaime                 P0065667    09/24/2024 09/24/2024             $804.76   
                          A00200773  Beasley, Michelle A.         P0065687    09/24/2024 09/24/2024           $1,418.76     
               10/07/2024 A00200656  Jacobi, Victoria J.          P0065760    10/02/2024 10/02/2024           $1,397.03  
    



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 3 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-October-2024 through 31-October-2024 
 

FY 24-25 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
 
               10/21/2024 A00200379  WKCCD#2 Revolving Fund       P0065883    10/17/2024 10/17/2024           $2,000.00   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $5,686.87 
 
GRUIZ          10/08/2024 A00347105  Mariachi Arcoiris de Los Ang P0065758    10/02/2024 10/02/2024           $4,000.00     
                          A00347210  Gomez Aguilera, Jose Antonio P0065756    10/02/2024 10/02/2024           $2,500.00     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0065785    10/07/2024 10/07/2024             $200.00     
                          A00251929  Oja, Michelle Elizabeth.     P0065797    10/07/2024 10/07/2024             $291.70     
                          A00346164  Romualdo, Raul Alanis.       P0065786    10/07/2024 10/07/2024             $600.00     
               10/16/2024 A00323702  Farewell, Julia Rose.        P0065839    10/14/2024 10/14/2024             $464.00     
                          A00324223  Montoya, Raul Candelario.    P0065840    10/14/2024 10/14/2024             $464.00     
                          A00333324  Robles, Luz                  P0065843    10/14/2024 10/14/2024              $86.50     
                          A00334391  Andrade, Sofia V.            P0065842    10/14/2024 10/14/2024             $464.00     
                          A00334411  Cuevas, Jay J.               P0065845    10/14/2024 10/14/2024              $86.50     
                          A00336094  Acosta, Saul A.              P0065844    10/14/2024 10/14/2024              $86.50     
                          A00341133  Student Senate for Californi P0065834    10/14/2024 10/14/2024           $3,980.00   
                          A00323735  Guzman, Natalia              P0065835    10/14/2024 10/14/2024             $464.00     
                          A00200235  Cutrona, Myisha J.           P0065860    10/15/2024 10/15/2024           $3,082.50     
                          A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0065862    10/15/2024 10/15/2024           $5,000.00     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0065861    10/15/2024 10/15/2024              $37.89     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0065858    10/15/2024 10/15/2024           $4,082.50     
                                                                  P0065870    10/16/2024 10/16/2024              $91.11     
                          A00341731  Gonzalez de la Llata, Bellar P0065865    10/15/2024 10/15/2024              $86.50     
                          A00342222  Valle Perdomo, Tiffany Nicol P0065863    10/15/2024 10/15/2024              $86.50     
               10/25/2024 A00274675  Guevara, Cinthya G.          P0065779    10/07/2024 10/07/2024             $272.00     
               10/29/2024 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0065943    10/28/2024 10/28/2024           $1,390.49     
                          A00311504  Hovind, Giselle Renee.       P0065947    10/28/2024 10/28/2024             $186.66     
                          A00341359  Evans, Sereen Deanne.        P0065951    10/28/2024 10/28/2024              $59.00     
                          A00274675  Guevara, Cinthya G.          P0065960    10/29/2024 10/29/2024             $100.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $28,162.35 
 
HCASH          10/29/2024 A00347515  Atomic Jolt Inc.             P0065949    10/13/2024 10/13/2024           $3,500.00   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $3,500.00 
 
JWHITE         10/01/2024 A00327115  ABC Occupational Medical Cen P0065640    09/20/2024 09/20/2024             $396.92   
                                                                  P0065642    09/20/2024 09/20/2024             $232.00   
               10/04/2024 A00250381  California Chamber of Commer P0065751    10/02/2024 10/02/2024             $529.60     
                          A00309431  Stepp, Mason Wade.           P0065746    10/01/2024 10/01/2024             $363.00     
                          A00327115  ABC Occupational Medical Cen P0065750    10/01/2024 10/01/2024              $30.00  



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 4 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-October-2024 through 31-October-2024 
 

FY 24-25 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
  
                          A00200161  CDW-G                        P0065700    09/26/2024 09/26/2024             $359.41     
                          A00250381  California Chamber of Commer P0065522    09/11/2024 09/11/2024             $499.00   
               10/07/2024 A00200182  City of Taft Police Departme P0065711    09/27/2024 09/27/2024             $180.00   
                          A00200054  Applied Technology Group, In P0065774    10/04/2024 10/04/2024             $187.50   
               10/08/2024 A00200707  Keenan & Associates          P0065776    10/07/2024 10/07/2024           $5,000.00   
               10/11/2024 A00327973  The UPS Store                P0065666    09/24/2024 09/24/2024             $475.00   
               10/17/2024 A00200238  Department of Justice        P0065853    10/15/2024 10/15/2024             $224.00     
                          A00200433  Vibul Tangpraphaphorn, M.D.  P0065874    10/16/2024 10/16/2024             $110.00     
               10/23/2024 A00331655  Dell Marketing LP            P0065893    10/21/2024 10/21/2024           $2,029.56     
               10/24/2024 A00200182  City of Taft Police Departme P0065916    10/24/2024 10/24/2024              $90.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $10,705.99 
 
KSTEARMAN      10/04/2024 A00201685  Cengage Learning             P0065763    10/03/2024 10/03/2024          $11,693.68   
               10/10/2024 A00258702  Martinson, Larry             P0065810    10/09/2024 10/09/2024          $10,500.00     
               10/23/2024 A00200016  4Imprint                     P0065906    10/23/2024 10/23/2024           $2,108.00     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0065899    10/22/2024 10/22/2024           $3,247.50     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $27,549.18 
 
LMURPHY        10/02/2024 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0065729    09/30/2024 09/30/2024              $26.93     
                          A00279071  PrestoSports Inc.            P0065693    09/25/2024 09/25/2024           $3,913.88   
               10/16/2024 A00275443  WestAir Gases & Equipment In P0065830    10/11/2024 10/11/2024             $764.57     
                          A00332342  Hudl                         P0065847    10/14/2024 10/14/2024           $2,564.10     
               10/17/2024 A00249855  Murphy, Lori Ann.            P0065866    10/15/2024 10/15/2024             $220.23   
               10/22/2024 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0065890    10/19/2024 10/21/2024              $88.13     
               10/23/2024 A00200076  Bandy, Ingrun K.             P0065915    10/23/2024 10/23/2024             $466.52     
               10/29/2024 A00331655  Dell Marketing LP            P0065928    10/24/2024 10/24/2024           $1,812.34     
                          A00347557  OES INC                      P0065897    10/21/2024 10/21/2024           $9,300.00     
                          A00200076  Bandy, Ingrun K.             P0065953    10/28/2024 10/28/2024             $384.29     
               10/30/2024 A00200076  Bandy, Ingrun K.             P0065963    10/30/2024 10/30/2024              $58.00     
                          A00312921  Synergy Sports Technology, L P0065968    10/30/2024 10/30/2024             $900.00     
                          A00325056  Rossi, Mallori               P0065964    10/30/2024 10/30/2024              $58.00     
               10/31/2024 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0065970    10/31/2024 10/31/2024             $143.84     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $20,700.83 
 
LWHITE         10/16/2024 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0065838    10/14/2024 10/14/2024             $572.80     
                          A00250711  White, Alexcia R.            P0065827    10/11/2024 10/11/2024             $418.00     
               10/25/2024 A00200379  WKCCD#2 Revolving Fund       P0065884    10/17/2024 10/18/2024             $340.38 
  



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 5 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-October-2024 through 31-October-2024 
 

FY 24-25 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
    
                          A00338652  Faulconer, Lauren Marie.     P0065885    10/17/2024 10/18/2024              $85.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $1,416.18 
 
MALVAREZ       10/01/2024 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0065681    09/24/2024 09/24/2024           $1,500.00     
                          A00200457  Rotary Club of Taft          P0065724    09/30/2024 09/30/2024           $1,070.00     
                          A00336843  Valadez, Jose A.             P0065735    09/30/2024 09/30/2024           $2,280.74     
                                                                  P0065736    09/30/2024 09/30/2024           $3,574.84   
                                                                  P0065737    09/30/2024 09/30/2024             $522.00   
                          A00347174  Rally Factory                P0065688    09/25/2024 09/26/2024           $1,494.99     
                          A00347207  Trinity Safety Company       P0065702    09/26/2024 09/26/2024             $238.15   
               10/07/2024 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0065754    10/02/2024 10/02/2024           $3,177.71   
                          A00320892  Barnes Welding               P0065765    10/03/2024 10/03/2024           $2,282.94     
                                                                  P0065766    10/03/2024 10/03/2024           $3,899.75     
                          A00336843  Valadez, Jose A.             P0065757    10/02/2024 10/02/2024             $427.85   
               10/08/2024 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0065798    10/07/2024 10/07/2024             $359.41     
               10/15/2024 A00320892  Barnes Welding               P0065804    10/08/2024 10/08/2024           $7,035.63     
                          A00243766  Tweedy, Allisa Marie.        P0065805    10/08/2024 10/08/2024           $3,465.31     
                          A00337143  Watts Process Machinery      P0065817    10/10/2024 10/10/2024           $1,429.99     
               10/21/2024 A00334993  MatterHackers, Inc.          P0065896    10/21/2024 10/21/2024           $5,768.21     
               10/29/2024 A00201629  Payne, Bryan K.              P0065936    10/25/2024 10/25/2024           $3,725.00   
                          A00320892  Barnes Welding               P0065932    10/25/2024 10/25/2024             $238.69     
                          A00200065  B & H Photo-Video, Inc.      P0065948    10/28/2024 10/28/2024             $163.01     
                          A00201241  Payne, Aarron Lee.           P0065938    10/25/2024 10/25/2024           $3,725.00   
                                                                  P0065939    10/25/2024 10/25/2024           $1,512.00     
                                                                  P0065940    10/25/2024 10/25/2024             $103.00   
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0065950    10/28/2024 10/28/2024           $5,412.50     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $53,406.72 
 
MBLANCO        10/01/2024 A00331655  Dell Marketing LP            P0065705    09/27/2024 09/27/2024           $1,606.99     
               10/08/2024 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0065775    10/04/2024 10/04/2024           $9,559.50     
               10/15/2024 A00201247  Duron, Candace A.            P0065811    10/09/2024 10/09/2024             $380.79     
               10/16/2024 A00294037  Campos, Emmanuel V.          P0065836    10/14/2024 10/14/2024             $517.08     
                                                                  P0065812    10/09/2024 10/09/2024             $815.56     
                          A00334628  Ocelot                       P0065826    10/11/2024 10/11/2024           $6,051.00     
                          A00317357  Garcia, Amber Marie.         P0065849    10/14/2024 10/14/2024             $792.37     
               10/22/2024 A00294037  Campos, Emmanuel V.          P0065879    10/17/2024 10/17/2024             $855.54     
                          A00312691  TC State Financial Aid Clear P0065887    10/18/2024 10/18/2024       $1,161,023.00   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER       $1,181,601.83 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 6 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-October-2024 through 31-October-2024 
 

FY 24-25 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
 
MMATTHEWS      10/01/2024 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0065694    09/25/2024 10/01/2024           $1,618.88   
               10/07/2024 A00261766  Benco Dental Supply Co.      P0065771    10/04/2024 10/09/2024           $1,438.80     
               10/08/2024 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0065790    10/07/2024 10/11/2024             $751.40     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0065789    10/07/2024 10/10/2024              $31.41   
               10/15/2024 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0065837    10/14/2024 10/21/2024              $38.46     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0065831    10/14/2024 10/16/2024             $125.87     
               10/25/2024 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0065901    10/22/2024 10/25/2024           $1,347.79     
                          A00261766  Benco Dental Supply Co.      P0065900    10/22/2024 10/25/2024           $1,431.38     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $6,783.99 
 
MPAYNE         10/15/2024 A00040528  Gardner, Gina LeeAnn.        P0065841    10/14/2024 10/14/2024             $151.00     
                                                                  P0065854    10/15/2024 10/15/2024             $797.00                   
               10/25/2024 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0065918    10/24/2024 10/24/2024             $196.67     
               10/29/2024 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0065942    10/28/2024 10/28/2024             $156.96     
                                                                  P0065956    10/29/2024 10/29/2024             $211.09     
                          A00202979  Health First Corporation     P0065954    10/29/2024 10/29/2024             $121.57     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $1,634.29 
 
MSANCHEZ       10/08/2024 A00200467  Cotto, Apolonia              P0065710    09/27/2024 10/05/2024              $16.00     
                          A00200567  Mickelberry, Gracie          P0065707    09/27/2024 10/05/2024             $800.00     
                          A00241620  Sanchez, Morgan Elaine.      P0065708    09/27/2024 10/05/2024              $16.00     
                          A00250711  White, Alexcia R.            P0065709    09/27/2024 10/05/2024              $16.00     
                          A00200467  Cotto, Apolonia              P0065733    09/30/2024 10/23/2024             $143.50     
               10/16/2024 A00200627  Gonzalez, Lourdes            P0065815    10/10/2024 06/30/2025           $2,000.00     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0065821    10/10/2024 11/30/2024           $2,000.00     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0065816    10/10/2024 10/31/2024             $150.00     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0065848    10/14/2024 11/30/2024           $4,400.00     
               10/29/2024 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0065929    10/25/2024 06/30/2025           $3,000.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $12,541.50 
 
MSILVEIRA      10/01/2024 A00200116  Burt Electric & Communicatio P0065716    09/30/2024 09/30/2024           $3,634.00     
               10/07/2024 A00095855  Cazares, Rosa M.             P0065773    10/04/2024 10/04/2024              $50.00     
               10/08/2024 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0065787    10/07/2024 10/07/2024             $435.23     
               10/15/2024 A00283052  S-Comm, Inc                  P0065828    10/11/2024 10/11/2024           $4,105.00     
                          A00323665  Absolute Mitigation Services P0065850    10/14/2024 10/14/2024          $15,247.53     
               10/25/2024 A00200127  California Dept.  of EducatioP0065927    10/24/2024 10/24/2024           $6,619.00   
               10/28/2024 A00342610  California Department of Soc P0065944    10/28/2024 10/28/2024         $147,997.24 
 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 7 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-October-2024 through 31-October-2024 
 

FY 24-25 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
     
               10/29/2024 A00200309  United Refrigeration, Inc.   P0065935    10/25/2024 10/25/2024             $260.01     
                          A00308756  Montgomery Hardware Co.      P0065934    10/25/2024 10/25/2024           $1,052.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $179,400.01 
 
MTOFTE         10/01/2024 A00200236  Demco                        P0065704    09/27/2024 09/27/2024             $595.64   
               10/15/2024 A00200213  Council of Chief Librarians  P0065846    10/14/2024 10/14/2024             $150.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $745.64 
 
MZERMENO       10/25/2024 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0065907    10/23/2024 10/23/2024           $3,000.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $3,000.00 
 
NFIGUEROA      10/02/2024 A00259618  Taft College ASB General     P0065588    09/17/2024 09/17/2024             $120.00   
               10/04/2024 A00259618  Taft College ASB General     P0065589    09/17/2024 09/17/2024          $65,000.00     
               10/16/2024 A00252942  TC Federal Financial Aid Cle P0065829    10/11/2024 10/11/2024           $2,500.00     
               10/29/2024 A00328457  Wajima, Keigo                P0065914    10/23/2024 10/23/2024             $150.00     
                          A00332921  Ferrilli                     P0065913    10/23/2024 10/23/2024             $665.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $68,435.00 
 
SCRISS         10/21/2024 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0065886    10/17/2024 10/17/2024           $3,761.69     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $3,761.69 
 
SGOMEZ         10/01/2024 A00227769  San Joaquin Valley Section   P0065717    09/30/2024 09/30/2024             $392.23     
                          A00200109  Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc P0065695    09/26/2024 09/26/2024              $49.16   
               10/02/2024 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0065672    09/24/2024 09/24/2024             $671.15   
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0065742    10/01/2024 10/01/2024              $28.12   
                                                                  P0065743    10/01/2024 10/01/2024              $11.90   
               10/04/2024 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0065741    10/01/2024 10/01/2024              $40.02   
                                                                  P0065744    10/01/2024 10/01/2024             $133.77   
                          A00200423  Taft City School District    P0065719    09/30/2024 09/30/2024             $157.66   
               10/07/2024 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0065740    10/01/2024 10/01/2024              $91.40   
               10/08/2024 A00237177  United Rentals Northwest, In P0065769    10/04/2024 10/04/2024           $9,091.83     
                          A00334819  Brady Industries             P0065770    10/04/2024 10/04/2024           $2,590.37     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0065800    10/08/2024 10/08/2024              $19.46   
               10/15/2024 A00200432  Taft Union High School       P0065792    10/07/2024 10/07/2024           $2,230.14   
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0065813    10/10/2024 10/10/2024              $79.87     
                          A00288637  Otis Elevator Company        P0065799    10/08/2024 10/08/2024              $95.00 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 8 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-October-2024 through 31-October-2024 
 

FY 24-25 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
   
                          A00329902  AM-TECH INSPECTION SERVICES  P0065780    10/07/2024 10/07/2024           $4,300.00     
                          A00347449  Solis Engineering, Inc.      P0065782    10/07/2024 10/07/2024           $8,807.00     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0065801    10/08/2024 10/08/2024             $146.56   
                                                                  P0065814    10/10/2024 10/10/2024              $93.92   
                          A00337763  HD SUPPLY, INC               P0065807    10/09/2024 10/09/2024           $6,820.10     
               10/16/2024 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0065818    10/10/2024 10/10/2024           $1,560.00     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0065806    10/08/2024 10/08/2024              $28.12   
                          A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0065869    10/16/2024 10/16/2024             $324.75     
               10/21/2024 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0065872    10/16/2024 10/16/2024              $69.83     
                                                                  P0065873    10/16/2024 10/16/2024              $32.48     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0065868    10/16/2024 10/16/2024             $125.92     
                                                                  P0065881    10/17/2024 10/17/2024              $16.23     
                                                                  P0065882    10/17/2024 10/17/2024              $77.92     
                          A00200662  Hobart Corporation           P0065889    10/18/2024 10/18/2024             $500.00   
                          A00200116  Burt Electric & Communicatio P0065856    10/15/2024 10/15/2024           $2,239.00     
                          A00200400  Stinson's                    P0065864    10/15/2024 10/15/2024           $3,722.93     
                          A00264649  Convergint Technologies, LLC P0065857    10/15/2024 10/15/2024           $1,865.00     
               10/23/2024 A00321194  C & P Sanitary Supply, INC   P0065903    10/22/2024 10/22/2024           $2,506.00     
                                                                  P0065904    10/22/2024 10/22/2024           $1,740.00     
               10/24/2024 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0065924    10/24/2024 10/24/2024             $113.73     
                          A00200309  United Refrigeration, Inc.   P0065908    10/23/2024 10/23/2024           $3,412.16     
                          A00200423  Taft City School District    P0065917    10/24/2024 10/24/2024           $1,016.26     
                          A00321194  C & P Sanitary Supply, INC   P0065925    10/24/2024 10/24/2024          $14,277.30     
               10/28/2024 A00200662  Hobart Corporation           P0065941    10/28/2024 10/28/2024           $2,972.64     
                          A00202335  Fastenal Industrial & Constr P0065952    10/28/2024 10/28/2024             $524.16     
                          A00321763  Signs of Success, Inc.       P0065930    10/25/2024 10/25/2024          $37,489.18     
               10/29/2024 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0065923    10/24/2024 10/24/2024              $68.20     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0065909    10/23/2024 10/23/2024              $18.39     
                          A00200352  Waxie Sanitary Supply        P0065926    10/24/2024 10/24/2024             $388.06     
                          A00201122  Home Depot Credit Services   P0065920    10/24/2024 10/24/2024             $602.00     
                          A00244581  Independent Fire and Safety, P0065921    10/24/2024 10/24/2024             $912.00     
                          A00334819  Brady Industries             P0065922    10/24/2024 10/24/2024             $100.95   
                          A00200093  Black/Hall Construction      P0065931    10/25/2024 10/25/2024         $349,107.00     
               10/30/2024 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0065967    10/30/2024 10/30/2024             $128.81     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $461,788.68 
 
TBLANCO        10/04/2024 A00200043  American Express             P0065752    10/02/2024 10/02/2024          $12,148.06   
               10/09/2024 A00200360  Westec                       P0065745    10/01/2024 10/01/2024          $37,642.50   
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0065671    09/24/2024 09/24/2024         $102,655.23   
               10/22/2024 A00200308  Federal Express Corporation  P0065895    10/21/2024 10/21/2024             $108.16  



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 9 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-October-2024 through 31-October-2024 
 

FY 24-25 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
  
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0065892    10/21/2024 10/21/2024             $368.00     
               10/23/2024 A00200360  Westec                       P0065867    10/15/2024 10/15/2024          $37,642.50   
               10/29/2024 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0065961    10/29/2024 10/29/2024             $269.24     
                                                                  P0065962    10/29/2024 10/29/2024           $1,136.79     
                          A00263777  SWACC                        P0065955    10/29/2024 10/29/2024             $441.09     
                          A00270674  Public Agency Law Group      P0065946    10/28/2024 10/28/2024             $884.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $193,295.57 
 
THOLDER        10/04/2024 A00344496  L2 Brands, LLC               P0065753    10/02/2024 10/02/2024           $8,500.00     
               10/15/2024 A00200472  Scantron Corporation         P0065859    10/15/2024 10/15/2024           $1,125.00     
               10/21/2024 A00234793  Southwest Signs              P0065888    10/18/2024 10/18/2024           $8,000.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $17,625.00 
 
TROWDEN        10/04/2024 A00200991  Rowden, Tiffany L.           P0065739    10/01/2024 10/01/2024             $975.72     
                          A00300396  del Rosario, Heather Renee.  P0065738    10/01/2024 10/01/2024             $775.72     
               10/24/2024 A00303325  Monster Worldwide, Inc.      P0065919    10/24/2024 10/24/2024          $10,000.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $11,751.44 



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

November 13, 2024

A. Academic Employment

1. NTT Faculty Assignments
Item Name Assignment Rate Effective Date

2. Faculty Extra Duty Assignments
Item Name Assignment Stipend Effective Date

a. Cahoon, Marni Extra Duty: Math Community of Practice $100/meeting; est. 4 per Semester 11/1/2024
b. Oja, Michelle Extra Duty: ZTC Acceleration- OER Coordinator $90.50/hr 10/25/2024
c. Payne, Ruby Extra Duty: Math Community of Practice $100/meeting; est. 4 per Semester 11/1/2024

3. Faculty and Adjunct Assignments
Item Name Assignment Hourly Rate Effective Date

4. Coaching Assignments
Item Name Assignment Stipend Amount Effective Date

a. Lagmay, Tami Assistant Softball Coach-Fall $3,125.32 8/26/2024
b. Mizener, Ronald Assistant Softball Coach-Fall $2,656.52 8/26/2024
c. Mizener, Ronald Assistant Softball Coach-Spring $5,313.04 8/26/2024
d. Olejnik, Matthew Assistant Men's Golf Coach-Spring $6,250.63 8/26/2024



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

November 13, 2024

B. Non-Academic Employment

Item Name Assignment Range/ Step FTE Hourly Rate Effective Date
a. Alvarez, Maximiliano Administrative Clerk 15/B 100.0% $23.91 10/1/2024
b. Ambrose, Brooke TIL Student Support Coordinator 20/E 100.0% $31.31 11/1/2024
c. Brown, Brittany Financial Aid Technician I 20/C 100.0% $28.38 10/7/2024
d. Blair, Mason Campus Safety Officer, PT 19/C 60.0% $27.70 10/15/2024
e. Bracken, Anthony Substitute Campus Safety Officer 19/A N/A $25.13 11/4/2024
f. Garcia, Johnny Substitute Maintenance Worker/Groundskeeper 22/A N/A $27.05 10/14/2024
g. Gary, Leeanna Direct Support Coordinator 13/A 50.0% $21.95 10/21/2024
h. Hickernell, Alora Direct Support Coordinator 13/A 50.0% $21.95 10/21/2024
i. Holder, Tiffani Bookstore Clerk II 15/E 100.0% $27.67 12/1/2024
j. Hutchinson, Jacob IT Helpdesk Support Technician 20/A 100.0% $25.75 11/4/2024
k. Jensen, Amber Financial Aid Technician II 21/A 100.0% $26.38 11/4/2024
l. Nguyen, Michael IT Technician I 25/A 100.0% $29.13 10/14/2024

Item Name Assignment Range/ Step FTE  Rate Effective Date
a. Hernandez, Jovanni Transition Specialist 8/2 100.0% $6,241.42/Monthly 10/14/2024
b. Campos, Emmanuel Accounting Manager 17/6 100.0% $11,436.08/Monthly 10/21/2024
c. Redd, Brett Information technology Director 22/3 100.0% $12,975.42/Monthly 12/1/2024

Item Name Assignment Range/ Step FTE Rate Effective Date

1. Classified

2. Administration

3. Confidential



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

November 13, 2024

C. Separations

Item Name Assignment Retired? Effective Date

Item Name Position Retired? Effective Date
a. Gasga, Maria Custodian No 10/11/2024

Item Name Position Retired? Effective Date

Item Name Position Retired? Effective Date

Item Name Position Retired? Effective Date

1. Academic

2. Classified

3. Administration

4. Confidential

5. Coaching Assignments



Account Level Account Level Description Adopted Budget Adjusted Budget YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance
8600 State Revenues 28,451,850 28,451,850 11,152,888 0 19,655,762
8800 Local Revenues 8,359,925 8,360,025 650,187 0 7,709,839
8900 Other Financing Sources 0 0 119 0 -119

36,811,775$             36,811,875$             11,803,194$             -$              27,365,482$             Summary

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT GENERAL FUND UNRESTRICTED
BUDGETED SOURCES OF FUNDS AT ACCOUNT LEVEL 1

REVENUE ACCOUNTS FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025
 



Account Level Account Level 
Description

Adopted 
Budget

Adjusted Budget YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance

1000 Academic Salaries 11,767,887 11,606,806 3,181,774 0 9,305,379
2000 Classified & Other Nonacademic Sala 7,141,066 7,322,194 2,047,751 0 5,801,096
3000 Employee Benefits 10,658,488 10,594,551 2,883,380 406,040 8,099,591
4000 Supplies and Materials 502,002 494,897 83,459 107,616 303,822
5000 Other Operating Expenses & Services 5,156,591 5,210,111 1,482,407 1,146,281 2,581,424
6000 Capital Outlay 567,107 564,582 23,393 55,855 485,335
7000 Other Outgo 111,000 111,000 14,484 60,284 36,232
7200 Transfers 1,120,931 1,120,931 0 815 -3,716,444

37,025,072$          37,025,072$          9,716,648$            1,776,891$          22,896,435$          

West Kern Community College District General Fund Unrestricted 
Budgeted Sources of Funds at Account Level 1
Expenditure Accounts Fiscal Year 2024-2025
For the Month Ending September 30, 2024



Check Number Check Date Vendor Name Description Net Amount
78071123 10/01/2024 Taft College ASO Charges 11,040.00
78071646 10/30/2024 JPL Integrated Communications, Inc./Paskill Accessibility Audit 12,000.00
78071180 10/15/2024 American Express AMEX September 2024 Charges 12,042.09
78071188 10/15/2024 Community College League of California Annual Membership Dues 2024-2025 12,725.00
78071218 10/15/2024 Taft College ASB General FY 24-25 ASO Sticker Sale Passthrough too ASO Fund 12,810.00
78071144 10/03/2024 DAI Source DAI Source IBM Cognos Renewal 24-25 IT Dept. 13,020.81
78071102 10/01/2024 AMS.NET AMS.Net Cisco Flex Plan (Year 5 of 5) 13,728.00
78071659 10/30/2024 Quad Knopf, Inc. QK - Enviromental Report 14,969.00
78071122 10/01/2024 Sysco Food Service of Ventura Food Supplies 15,898.04
78071215 10/15/2024 Sysco Food Service of Ventura Food Supplies 18,326.77
78071197 10/15/2024 FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC Fore Front Power - Solar Energy 18,988.83
78071666 10/30/2024 Sysco Food Service of Ventura Food Supplies 19,283.22
78071651 10/30/2024 MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc. Rental Textbooks 24,045.57
78071173 10/03/2024 United Healthcare Insurance Company 2024-25 District Paid Retiree Supp RX Plan 25,983.69
78071591 10/24/2024 Lozano Smith, LLP Open Retainer 2024-2025 30,000.00
78071615 10/24/2024 Westec WESTEC 24/25 Invoice #29001 37,642.50
78071681 10/30/2024 Westec 24/25 Invoice #29012 37,642.50
78071667 10/30/2024 Taft College Bookstore Book Vouchers-Pell Grant Awards Fall 2024 102,655.23
78071647 10/30/2024 Ken W Smith Construction, Inc. Ken W. Smith - G Building Remodel 117,554.90
78071610 10/24/2024 USBank USBank - COP Debt Payment 24/25 Nov/May 185,990.63

736,346.78

Disbursement Register of Expenditures Greater than $10,000
for the Month of October 2024



 ASO

 Balance Sheet
 As of October 31, 2024

Oct 31, 24

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

ASO Safe1 172,097.25

ASO Safe1 - Savings 144.06

Total Checking/Savings 172,241.31

Total Current Assets 172,241.31

TOTAL ASSETS 172,241.31

Restricted Funds

ASO General - Operating 41,633.90

Athletics 29,668.44

Baseball Club 13,773.57

Best Buddies 4,813.00

Circle K Club 329.00

DH Class of 2025 795.25

DH Club General 554.04

ECE 2,598.99

Golf Club Mens 422.54

Golf Club Womens 1,121.25

Intervarsity Club 1,543.19

NSLS Club 3,128.22

Performing Arts 2,402.62

Soccer Club - Mens 6,624.24

Soccer Club - Womens 5,866.63

Social Science/ Research 21.47

Softball Club 6,721.63

Cougar Pride Club 1,279.75

STEM 1,525.76

TC Cares 609.00

TIL Reunion 1,461.73

Uniform Replacement 31,517.60

Veterans Club 1,639.91

Women's Athletic Club 6,285.87

Women's Basketball Club 5,903.71

Total Restricted Funds 172,241.31



















































Travel Period: 10/1/2024-10/31/2024

Employee Event/Purpose Location
Travel Start 

Date
Travel End 

Date
 Estimated 

Cost 
Processing 

Date

Gonzalez, Lourdes CCCCO - EOPS/CARE Technical Assistance Training San Diego, CA 10/1/2024 10/3/2024 2,631.57$    7/18/2024
Tweedy, Allisa Outreach, Committee Meeting Various 10/1/2024 5/30/2025 3,465.91$    10/1/2024
Abbott, Amar Leading from the Middle (LFM) Riverside, CA 10/2/2024 10/5/2024 333.16$       9/27/2020
Alvarado, Cecilia Leading  from the Middle Conference Riverside, CA 10/2/2024 10/5/2024 289.14$       9/11/2024
Daugherty, Devin Vision 2030: Noncredit Summit Anaheim, CA 10/2/2024 10/4/2024 1,195.62$    9/9/2024
Mendoza, Tina IEPI/PRT Team Lake Tahoe, CA 10/2/2024 11/15/2024 -$             10/7/2024
Beasley, Michelle Vision 2030: Noncredit Summit Anaheim, CA 10/3/2024 10/4/2024 1,161.90$    9/17/2024
Farmer, Jonathan Leading from the Middle Academy II Riverside, CA 10/3/2024 10/5/2024 297.24$       9/9/2024
Gomez, Sergio CCFC-CFLI Module 6 - Design & Construction Glendora, CA 10/3/2024 10/3/2024 333.00$       7/16/2024
Li, Xiaohong Leading from the Middle (LFM) Riverside, CA 10/3/2024 10/5/2024 267.00$       9/27/2020
Lopez, Jaime Vision 2030: Noncredit Summit Anaheim, CA 10/3/2024 10/4/2024 804.76$       10/7/2024
Madding, Justin CCFC-CFLI Module 6 - Design & Construction Glendora, CA 10/3/2024 10/3/2024 383.00$       7/16/2024
Maiocco, Vince Fall Baseball Scrimages Various 10/3/2024 11/16/2024 -$             9/27/2020
Minor, Leslie Vision 2030: Noncredit Summit Anaheim, CA 10/3/2024 10/4/2024 1,464.42$    9/9/2024
Roth, Rebecca UP-LIFT Dialogues Long Beach, CA 10/3/2024 10/4/2024 -$             9/11/2024
Mickerlberry, Gracie Coommunity Building Bakersfield, CA 10/5/2024 10/15/2024 1,428.00$    9/17/2024
Dodson, John Transition Resource Fair for Outreach Ventura, CA 10/7/2024 10/7/2024 52.00$         9/27/2020
Minor, Leslie RP Group Board Meeting Garden Grove, CA 10/7/2024 10/8/2024 302.66$       9/9/2024
Cotto, Apolonia Virtual Community College Counsler Conference Virtual 10/8/2024 10/8/2024 143.50$       10/11/2024
Daley, Pearl California State Universtity Conference Virtual 10/8/2024 10/8/2024 115.00$       8/5/2024
Sundgren, Lori Strengthening Student Success Conference Garden Grove, CA 10/8/2024 10/11/2024 2,221.97$    7/31/2024
Adriano, Christi CDHEA Conference San Jose, CA 10/11/2024 10/13/2024 995.77$       7/31/2024
Aycock, Bette CDHEA Annual Meeting San Jose, CA 10/11/2024 10/13/2024 805.00$       8/27/2024
Champion, Diana CDHEA Educator Meeting San Jose, CA 10/11/2024 10/13/2024 1,003.81$    7/31/2024
Dodson, Rebecca CDHEA Annual Conference San Jose, CA 10/11/2024 10/13/2024 755.00$       9/27/2020

Garcia, Eloisa Network with Resources and Info for Potential Students Pasadena, CA 10/11/2024 10/11/2024 44.00$         9/17/2024
Gardner, Gina CDHEA Annual Conference San Jose, CA 10/11/2024 10/13/2024 1,127.47$    8/8/2024
Hershkowitz, Eric Educator's Conference San Jose, CA 10/11/2024 10/13/2024 1,119.24$    8/27/2024

    
REQUESTS FOR CONFERENCE ATTENDANCE & EXPENSES



Dodson, John Network with Resources and Info for Potential Students Pasadena, CA 10/12/2024 10/11/2024 44.00$         9/17/2024
Groveman, Susan Mileage Throughout Kern County Kern County 10/15/2024 6/30/2025 500.00$       10/15/2024
Delgado, Emily Fieldtrip to CSUF Dreamers Center Fullerton, CA 10/16/2024 10/16/2024 -$             9/27/2020
Guevara, Cinthya Fieldtrip to CSUF Dreamers Center Fullerton, CA 10/16/2024 10/16/2024 10.00$         9/27/2020
Campos, Manny ACCCA Management Essentials Training Los Altos Hills, CA 10/17/2024 10/18/2024 918.68$       8/26/2024
Farmer, Jonathan Management Essentials Workshop Sunnyvale, CA 10/17/2024 10/18/2024 1,055.00$    9/17/2024
Lytle, Steve Wind Wolves Field Trip Wind Wolves 10/17/2024 10/17/2024 48.24$         10/2/2024
Sundgren, Lori ACCCA Mgmt Essentials Los Altos Hills, CA 10/17/2024 10/18/2024 582.32$       7/31/2024
Alvarez, Olimpo ACCCA 2024 Management Essentials Los Altos, CA 10/18/2024 10/18/2024 620.34$       8/20/2024
Gardner, Gina Management Essentials Workshop Foothill, CA 10/18/2024 10/18/2024 838.88$       8/27/2024
Oliva, Breanna Leadership Conference - Fall Silicon Valley 10/18/2024 10/19/2024 703.61$       10/11/2024
Lopez, Jaime CCCCIO Alive Academy San Diego, CA 10/21/2024 10/22/2024 1,036.75$    10/11/2024
Roth, Rebecca CSUB PK-3 Credential Committee Zoom/CSUB 10/21/2024 6/30/2025 -$             10/22/2024
Daugherty, Devin CCCAOE Winter Conference Rancho Mirage, CA 10/22/2024 10/25/2024 2,551.54$    7/16/2024
Delgado, Emily Transfer Field Trip Santa Cruz, CA 10/22/2024 10/22/2024 15.00$         9/3/2024
Sundgren, Lori RFP Group Leading from the Middle Virtual 10/22/2024 11/5/2024 560.00$       10/24/2024
Garcia, Eloisa Transtion Resource Fair for Outreach Santa Maria, CA 10/23/2024 10/23/2024 34.00$         10/23/2024
Hernandez, Jovanni Transtion Resource Fair for Outreach Santa Maria, CA 10/23/2024 10/23/2024 40.00$         10/22/2024
Minor, Leslie Fall 2024 CIO Conference San Diego, CA 10/23/2024 10/25/2024 1,601.58$    9/9/2024
Smith, Kenneth Western History Association Conference Kansas City, MO 10/23/2024 10/27/2024 435.00$       9/27/2020
Garcia, Eloisa Community Outreach for the Program Bakersfield, CA 10/24/2024 10/24/2024 40.00$         9/17/2024
Gonzalez, Lourdes CalWORKs Coordinators Region VI Meeting Oxnard, CA 10/24/2024 10/24/2024 230.20$       10/22/2024
Cahoon, Nathan CVHEC AB1705 Meeting Clovis, CA 10/25/2024 10/25/2024 180.90$       10/22/2024
Getty, Shelley CVHEC AB1705 Meeting Clovis, CA 10/25/2024 10/25/2024 200.20$       10/22/2024
Martinez, Mariza CVHEC AB1705 Meeting Clovis, CA 10/25/2024 10/25/2024 -$             10/22/2024
Sundgren, Lori Central Valley Higher Ed Consortium Fresno, CA 10/25/2024 10/25/2024 139.36$       9/9/2024
Bandy, Kanoe Big 8 Conference Fall Meeting Sacramento, CA 10/27/2024 10/28/2024 716.52$       10/31/2028

Gonzalez, Lourdes
John Burton Advocates for Youth-Blueprint Conference 
2024 Los Angeles, CA 10/27/2024 10/29/2024 1,497.23$    8/8/2024

Mendenhall, Janis CAPED Conference San Diego, CA 10/27/2024 10/30/2024 2,580.02$    9/11/2024
Hampton, Todd ACBO 2024 Fall Conference San Diego, CA 10/28/2024 10/30/2024 1,696.74$    8/20/2024
May, James Educational Field Trip Gardner Field 10/28/2024 10/28/2024 60.00$         9/9/2024
Valsamides, Nicholas ACBO 2024 Fall Conference San Diego, CA 10/28/2024 10/30/2024 1,732.52$    8/20/2024
Alvarez, Maximiliano 2024 SHPE National Convention Anaheim, CA 10/30/2024 11/3/2024 1,758.08$    10/22/2024
Ezparza, Joshua 2024 SHPE National Convention Anaheim, CA 10/30/2024 11/3/2024 920.66$       10/22/2024
Garcia Flores, Hernan 2024 SHPE National Convention Anaheim, CA 10/30/2024 11/3/2024 920.66$       10/22/2024



Gonzalez, Lorena Nicolas 2024 SHPE National Convention Anaheim, CA 10/30/2024 11/3/2024 920.66$       10/22/2024
Palacios, Wendy 2024 SHPE National Convention Anaheim, CA 10/30/2024 11/3/2024 920.66$       10/22/2024
Sanchez, Dimas 2024 SHPE National Convention Anaheim, CA 10/30/2024 11/3/2024 1,366.32$    10/22/2024
TC Foundation 2024 SHPE National Convention Anaheim, CA 10/30/2024 11/3/2024 1,171.42$    10/22/2024
Valadez, Jose SACNAS: NDiSTEM Conference Phoenix, AZ 10/31/2024 11/3/2024 2,338.28$    10/22/2024


	1. 2024.11.13 Regular Meeting Agenda
	10.A. 10-9-24 Special Minutes
	10.B. 10-9-24 Minutes
	11.B. 2nd Read BP 2432
	12.A. Course Inactivations
	12.B. Course Revisions
	12.C. Course Revisions Common Numberings
	12.D. CCFS-311A
	12.E. CDC Continued Funding
	12.F. Strong Workforce Agreement
	1
	2

	12.G. National Student Clearinghouse
	12.H. Arvin Piggyback Agreement
	12.I. Nicholas Agreement
	12.J. Amanda Bauer Agreement
	12.K. Agreement with Monster Recruitment
	12.L. Agreement with Angel Gonzales
	12.M. Whats Up Suppport
	12.N. CI Solutions Agreement
	12.O. SYSCO Trailer Agreement
	12.P.1. Check Register Report - October
	12.P.2. Purchase Order Report - October
	14.A. Academic Employment November 2024
	Sheet1

	14.B. Non Faculty Employment Effective November 2024
	Sheet1

	14.C. Separations
	Sheet1

	15.A.1. Revenue Account - October 2024
	Page1_1

	15.A.2. Expenditure Report Account - October 2024
	Exp

	15.A.3. Expenditures GTE $10,000 - October 2024
	Page1_1

	15.A.4. ASO Balance Sheet October
	15.A.5. County Records of Deposit October
	15.A.6. Travel Claim Requests October 2024
	Sheet1


